6:45

6:55

7:25

7:30

7:30

7:40

ot

7:55

8:00

8:05

8:10

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Tuesday, January 15, 2019—6:45 p.m.
MecKune Room

AGENDA
Board Meeting
Welcome and Call to Order
Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval
Oath of Office for Board
Compulsory Segments

Board Meeting Minutes Approval — December 18, 2018
Closed Session Minutes Approval — December 18, 2018
Approval of the December Operational Checks
Approval of December Financial Reports

Director’s, Strategic Plan, and Friends Reports

Public Comment
Presentations: None

Action Items

. Donations

2018 Board Officers (New officers to continue the meeting)
2018 Board Committees

Discussion Items

. Millage
. Patron Appeal 2017-1

Reports

Policy Committee
Finance Committee
Personnel Committee
Nominating Committee
Fundraising Committee

Public Comment
Other Items

Adjournment



Public Participation

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. A Chelsea District Library meeting is not a “public meeting.” It is a “meeting held in
public.” The difference between these two types of meetings is that a public meeting is usually
designed for the free flow of information among all in attendance, whereas a meeting held in
public is for observation and “Public Input™ at specific times on the agenda.

Public Participation at Open Meetings

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. Public input is allowed during set times of these meetings and for specific amounts of
time.

There are two ways to participate in a Board meeting:

e You may call the Board President or Library Director at least five days in advance of the
Board meeting and ask to be placed on the agenda. The Board President or the Library
Director shall use their discretion in accepting these requests. The Board decides what
agenda itemns are to be discussed when they formally adopt the agenda at the start of their
meeting. Once approved, you will be allowed to make your presentation to the Board.

* You may address the Board during agenda items listed as “Comments from the Public.”

Individuals who are addressing the Board at a Board Meeting must state their name and the name
of the organization or group they are representing, if that is the case.

Board members may question speakers, but the Board will not enter into debate or conversation
during this portion of the meeting. In general, issues are referred to the Director for
investigation, study and recommendation, designation as a future agenda item, or answered
through written communication.



Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of Regular Meeting

Tuesday, December 18, 2018 6:45pm
Meeting Location: McKune Meeting Room

Trustees in Attendance: C. Taylor, S. Lackey, E. Sensoli, A. Merkel, TJ Helfferich & G.
Munce.

Trustees Absent: J. Carr
Staff. Director L. Coryell, Assistant Director L. Ballard, & C. Berggren.
Guests: None

Welcome and Call to Order
C. Taylor called the meeting to order at 6:46 p.m.

Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval
Added Action Item #6 December Budget Adjustments to the Agenda.

MOTION made by E. Sensoli, SECONDED by TJ Helfferich to approve the agenda, as
amended. Discussion: None All Ayes: 6-0

Compulsory Segments:

Minutes and Approval of Checks

MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by TJ Helfferich to approve the minutes of
the November 20, 2018 Board Meeting. Discussion: Elizabeth wants extra pages that
are prepared separately and brought to the board meetings to be added to the online
packet, so trustees have easy access to past materials. Gary brought up switching to an
electronic-formatted packet and mentioned some other boards that use them. Lori will
look into this option and the board will revisit this option in 2019,

All Ayes: 6-0

MOTION made by E. Sensoli, SECONDED by A. Merkel to accept the General Fund
Operational checks for November, 2018. Discussion: The board decided that a list of
checks and a registry is redundant and that going forward they will only request a list of
checks appear in the packet.

All Ayes 6-0



MOTION made by E. Sensoli, SECONDED by S. Lackey to accept Financial Reports for
November, 2018. Discussion: Susan asked about CSB and whether they had hired a
new local financial advisor. Gary asked about the number of C.D.s the library holds.

All Ayes: 6-0

Director’s Report Update:
L. Coryell update:

s Merchant Solutions credit card machine was hacked during off hours, but was
discovered right away and fraudulent return charges were cancelled.

o We've since changed the password, switched from online to a phone jack,
filed a police report, and put up extra firewall.

o We're also looking for a new vendor, as we were not satisfied with
Merchant Solutions’ response.

e Trustee Reappointments for the two open spots are being completed. Jan Carr
was reappointed by Sylvan Township in early December for a new 4-year term
(ending in 2022) and the Dexter Township board is currently meeting with Charlie
Taylor's reappointment on their docket.

e The library received a $10,000 grant from the Chelsea Community Foundation to
help bring Luis Rodriguez to Chelsea, as the library's annual Artist in Residence
and as a part of 2019's Midwest Lit Walk.

Strategic Plan Update:

e Lori reviewed the highlights from the Strategic Plan Update in the board packet.

Friends Report Update:

¢ The Friends will be joining the board for the February meeting to hear Library of
Michigan Library Law Consultant Clare Membiela. This will be a joint Q&A portion
at the beginning of the meeting.

o Annual Friends Meeting is scheduled for January 26 from 10:30-Noon in the
McKune Room.

e There is some question whether or not Friends can donate money to the library's
millage campaign. Lori has referred this question to our attorney for counsel.



Other Reports Notes:
o Charlie asked if programs with poor attendance were evaluated. Lori told him
they were. There were also questions about Edelwiss that were answered.

Public Comment: None

Action Item #1: Donations

MOTION made by E. Sensoli, SECONDED by S. Lackey to approve and acknowledge
the presented 2018 November donations of $145.00.

Discussion: None All Ayes: 6-0

Action ltem #2: 2019 Calendar of Operations and Holidays

MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by E. Sensoli to approve the 2019 Calendar
of Operations and Holidays.

Discussion: None All Ayes: 6-0

Action item #3: 2019 Board Meeting Calendar

MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by TJ Helfferich to approve the 2019 Board
Meeting Calendar.

Discussion: Elizabeth noted that she will be absent from the January and May meetings,
while Charlie noted he won't be in attendance in February.

All Ayes: 6-0

Action Item #4: Capital Improvement Fund Commitment

MOTION made by E. Sensoli, SECONDED by A. Merkel to approve the transfer of
funds to maintain the commitment to the capital improvement fund.

Discussion: The board wanted the numbers to reflect that Additional funds of
$63,500.00 will be transferred to maintain the commitment of $100,000.00 to the Capital
Improvement Fund. This is an action that occurs at the end of each year, so the library
goes into the new year with a fully funded Capital Improvement Fund.

All Ayes: 6-0



Action ltem #5: 2018 to 2019 Budget Carryovers
MOTION made by A. Merkel, SECONDED by S. Lackey to approve the carryovers from

the 2018 budget to the 2019 budget.
Discussion: None All Ayes: 6-0

Action Item #6: December Budget Adjustment

MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by G. Munce to approve the budget
adjustments for the end of the 2018 budget.

Discussion: Linda explained that this adjustment was to fund an elevator repair that we
were expecting in January, but had the opportunity to do early, in December. She also
stressed that the money culled to do this was all money that was being left on the table
from the 2018 budget, which needed to be moved to this specific budget line to cover
the elevator repair. The removal of the grants that weren't applied for/received was put
on the adjustment at the request of bookkeeper Mary Budzinski. Susan asked that a

more thorough explanation accompany any budget adjustment going forward.
All Ayes: 6-0

Discussion ltem #1: 2019 Board Officers

¢ Susan shared the Nominating Committee’s recommendations for officers for
2019:
o President: Susan Lackey
o President-Elect: TJ Helfferich
o Treasurer: Elizabeth Sensoli
o Secretary: Anne Merkel
¢ These positions will go to an Action Item vote in January.

Discussion Iltem #2: 2019 Board Committees

* New committees were aiso formed and will be approved in January.

Discussion Item #3: Director's Annual Review

MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by E. Sensoli to move the meeting into
closed session. Discussion: None



Secretary Anne Merkel read a Roll Call Vote to go into Closed Session to discuss the
Director's review and Discussion Item #4: Patron Appeal 2017-1. G. Munce, Aye; S.
Lackey, Aye,; E. Sensoli, Aye; C. Taylor, Aye; TJ Helfferich, Aye; and A. Merkel, Aye.

Discussion Item #4: Patron Appeal 2017-1
Discussion [tem #3 and #4 were both covered in Closed Session.

MOTION made by TJ Helfferich, SECONDED by A. Merkel to move Discussion ltem #3
to Action ltem #7. Discussion: None.
All Ayes: 6-0

Action Item #7: Annual Review of the Director

MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by G. Munce to follow the Personnel
Committee's recommendations for the annual director review.

Discussion: None All Ayes: 6-0

Discussion ltem #5: Millage

+ Anne explained that she’s organizing a committee meeting for January, in which
we'll decide which resolution will go on the ballot, There's also the question of
which method to campaign with.

« Lori suggested creating a calendar.

¢ Susan asked when the resolution for the ballot has to be filed and suggested
doing as much pre-leg-work as possible leading up to that date.

Committee Reports

Policy Committee —
Finance Committee — Elizabeth went over the committee draft minutes.

Personnel Committee — TJ noted that everything from their meeting was covered in
the Closed Session.

Nominating Committee —

Community Outreach Committee —



Public and Board Comment:

¢ Charlie spoke about how even though it's, at times, been a trying year for the
board, he feels that they've learned an awful lot form the experience and are in
better shape to deal with similar experiences going forward.

Other Items: None

Adjourn:
MOTION made by TJ Helfferich, SECONDED by E. Sensoli to adjourn the meeting at

8:28 p.m.
All Ayes: 6-0

Anne Merkel, Board Secretary Date



FINANCE
REPORTS







} abeg

o129 sjyauag x|y - 00EL0L IF0L
g5EE- (IH % 1G ¥ v0) ayn deg 81L0Z1ZZl4d 8LO0Z/LZ/Z)
v 0EL- wnnwasg 6102 Ur - 0 Su| 8] wnup) vBL0zZARdaIg BLOZ/0Z/Z}
L L5h'z- SEO8/NOS 6102 Uer - pusasues) v6L0zAedaid BLOZ/OZ/Z!
LLLGH'Z $EO8/NOE 610z Aenuer puaosuell 1581028121 8LOZ/BLIZL
VS OEL Asenuer wniwasd 6102 "0D @oUBINSU| B)(] WNun 1581020121 8LOZIELIZL
85°¢€e- (IH 2 1G9 v2) a1 deg 8102021 ¥d BLOZ/L0/EL
sieueg xa|J - 00E (0L
ZE'SEL'S vOId - 002'LOL [EI0L
69°068'2 MIAOTDNE VOIS 8L0Z4ZZiYd BLOZ/IZIZL
£OYE'Z HIAAOTdNE VDI 81L0220Z1¥d BLOZILOZL
VOl - 002'10L
01L'988'Z BUDIEW WBLWBINSY VLOb - SLL'LOL IBIOL
SOERE'L ONIHOLYW ¥ 10F 81L0Z}ZZiud BLOZNZZL
SOV ONIHOLYW ¥ L0 8L0ZL0Z)N4d BLOZ/LOZL
Bujyoiep JuBIAINSY V0P - SLLLOL
000 SUOANGUIUOD-JUBWSINEY - OLL'LOZ IOL
S6'LLe'L- dN ¥OId INFWIHILTY 81024221 Md 8L02/127Z)
6 LLE'L ¥d 8LOZNZRL [EPUEU)] SUBlY  1SHJBLOZEOZ) BLOZ/ELITI
5618 L 4N OId INTWIHILTY 810220Z1Hd 8L0Z/207Z}
S6'LLE'L Hd BLOZILOIZL [EOUEUI] STUBlY 1 SHABLOZELLL BLOZIVORZL
SUOPNQUIUDD-IUBWRISY - OLL'LOL
90°'825'StL sabem - 001LOL 1101
90'8Z5'5LL soU0 - sefien - 004°102L [RI0L
ov'8zy'L %001 VI0i-¥d 6L0Z/b/L enmoy L NSOV BLOZ/VER
vZ'169'Z %001 YDI4-Hd 6L0Z/b/L 8oy Llenuaoyyd BLOZILERZL
LV LEY'OE %00L ¥d 6L0Z/b/L Busoy LENIoYHd SLOZILERL
oL28L'LE SIOVM 81021221 Nd 8LOZN 2L
6L ELLE SIOVM 810202} Hd 8L02/20/21
1830 - SaBEM - 001°L0L
000 dn %o1gf WUSWBINBY - 0ZY LOL IEI0L
ey At LINIWIILLTY 8L0Z1ZZINd 81L0Z/12/21
zeopL') Hd 8L0ZN 22} [eouewd SUBlY | SHJBLOZEOZH 8LOZ/ELIZL
Z5ovL'L- LINIWSILIY 810220z} Hd 8LOZ/LORZL
Z5opL'l Hd BLOZ/LOZL [epuewd sisly  LSMdBLOZELLL BLOZIVORZY

dn 391d Jusweiyey - 0ZLLOL
safep - 001 LOL
mwm..-axm jauuosiad - LOL

junouny owsy awen wny aleg

8102 18quiedag
[enoaddy pieog Joj s)yoey9 3o isi 61/L0/L0

Areaqi 3o1asiqg eas|ay)



Z abed

sa)iddng Bujues)) - 0Z5'LZL

0.'65 sjonpald Jaded Buues|d - 016224 €0l
0.'65 5|04 |amo] Jaded Auedwo) |puad lionsq 258LY 8102/50/Z)
sjnpoid Jaded Bujuestd - 015224
Bujues|d - 005°2ZL
10022'S Buissacold Jeusie - 00E'LZL (€101
207191 Jayi0 Buissaooid new - 0EE 224 (B10L
L0191 ade) yoog *au| oowaQ 2162150 8102/6112)
Jaio Buissesod New - 06E LTL
00'G- sasep Buisseoatd New - 0ZE 222 €101
00'GL- an - sidisaay a1 810202121
00’01 punyey - sjdieoay 1D 8102/v0/2)
sased Buisse00id New - 0ZE'22ZL
00'¥90'S sbe Buissadoud flew - OLE LTL €101
00bP90's Guipoouz 7 Bey Appng ym Be) xooig 271 ‘esauioNgIg SN-PESOr001S 8102/50/2)
sBey) Buissesoid ey - 018221
Bujssasoid |epelen - 00 LZL
9Ly suopersdo [esausD - 002 LZL IE10L
£rEl ysed Ayad LendY Y 810Z/LERZL
00'El 03 Jalep sbupds Joquy L8nI2oY dy 8L0Z/LE/EL
19801 sa||ddns 220 Auedwog puad Jogaq L-0¥06-OM 810Z/61L/2)
00'8E [EJuBY/IBIEM PRMNOT "au] ‘0D Jalep sbupds Joqy LBTIELL 8L0Z/6LIZL
00'2E spJep Awy 'ueloz ANIBLOZOZIL 8102/50/Z)
£0'0- sayddns aayjQ Auedwog ouad Jonsq BS682Y 8L0Z/S0/ZL
SE'ElL seayjddns soWo Auedwo? |puad Jionaq L5v8Lp 8LOZ/S0/ZL
05'8¢ lgjep pamog “ou| "0 JAIepA SBuNds Joqiy L2b6eLl 8102/50/Z1
sucfjesadQ |esauss) - 00Z LZL
sa)ddng - £ZL
60'v60'vZL sasuadx3 jpuuosiad - LOL (€10L
000 dwo?) s@YoM - 005° 102 IE10L
002202 Aonod dwod suauwniop 6L0Z Zhedside Loz 8102/50/21
00°'220' 6L0Z/8LIZL-BLIBLIZ) AoN0d dWOD SUBWION 6L0Z 0D 8ouRINSU| SUBZMKY)  6L-/ZS60SVHAM 8102/50/ZL
dwo? siayioM - 00§°10L
LU wawioldwaun - 00V LOL IB1OL
FYNN) 810Z Y10 Wiy dwaun-enbea? jediunp uebyay  dw3uNGLOZIEEL gL02/6LEL
waufojduaun - poir'10L
unowny owa| awey wny ayeq
8102 Jequadag

[eaosddy paeog 104 $Ho9Y9 JO ISI

Aeiqi 1o14381Q eOSIBYD



¢ afbeg

00°SZh Bua 810z Jeqwadsq z/L SB|RPOSSY ' MSURZPNY vZBL0Z BLOZIBLIZL
00'Szh Buing §1L0Z JeqWssag /L $9)e10SsY § INSUIZPNG £2810Z 810Z/50/Z1
Jedeaxpjoog - 0p0°'LOR
00-0bL Aawony - 010°L08 =101
ooorL Aaod Anenuspyuos ‘uonsant sbejiw UHWS 7§ SUNIOD YN JBIS04 951152 8L0Z/307ZL
Aswiony - 0L0°LOB
SAIAIAS |RUCISSJ0Id - 108
08'620'0 sayddng - 222 (eloy
0682 FOUBLRIUIEW - 008"L2L IEIDL
el - [213UB9) BOUBUSIUIRY - 0E9"2ZZ |E10L
62'C ysen Aned |enuaoydy BLOZILESZL
00t yseo Aned JenIoY Y BLOZILER)
zZL's yse Anad Lonuoydy BLOZ/LEMT)
{eJ3Uac) aJUBUIUIEN - 0E]°LTL
UGl SqINg JY6I] SOUBLBIUEY - OLE"2ZL [EI0L
8bSL seojuag |ende) uozewy LoDy dY BLOZILERZL
sqing Wb esueusiulel . 01L9°22L
ouBURUIEY - 008'LZL
€924 abelsod - 002'LZL 110
£9°LL a sbejsog Bujesadp-abelsod - 0zL 22 (E1OL
oLl yses Aned LONIOY Y BLOZNER)
aBeysod Bupesadp-abeysod - 0zL°2Z2
abejsod - 002°LZL
8G'LYE BuiestD - 005°LZL €101
1Zve sBny Buiueayd - 0ES'LZ/ |€10L
208 seu Lenuosydy BLOZ/LE/ZL
10'8L 8L0Z/LO/ZL SBMY 00€-UojieIodio] SEWID 0L LEOPOOE 8LOZ/E1/ZL
10'8L BLOZ/EZ/LL By 00€-uojeIodiog SEWD 8681L6£00E 8LOZ/SO/L
sBny Buiuea| - 0gs°L2L
W sa|ddng Buweard - 025224 (€10
8LbL sen Loy Y 8LOZ/LEMZL
8L tL deos 00E-uojRIodiog SEWD OLLEOPOOE BLOZ/GLITL
8Lpl deog 00€-uopeiodiog seuD 86816E00€ 8LOZ/SOMTL
£eE deog ‘d epury ‘piejeg SAIOdSLOZEDZL BLOZ/SO0MTL
junoury owap aweN wny aeq
810z Jequadeq

[eaoldddy pieog 10} s)o2YU9 0 IS
Kieaqr 3o1381Q B9S|8YD

6H/L0/1O



4 abeg

98’9l . s3a. |Bd ARd - 09E'L08 [10),
£0°L aySOUDER [ SS017) UDIBUOG ledfed BLOZ/SLITL
£0°'L 2H4SAUDEH / 55047 UONELOG IedAed BLOZ/SLIEL
08kl playels | peyels uoneuoQ ledied BLOZ/SOTL

5994 Jed Aed - 09€°108

cEEl 2.1 894 PIED NP8 - 0SE'LOB IEI0L
8Z'€Z- wajsAS uy jou IS yueg uo g1/Z1 nsodeg DD SSHNDDSND BLOZ/OL/ZL
£9'99 89 B1LOZ JaquanoN 21021189400 BLOZ/90/ZL

2117 asd pied ypai?) - 0SE°L08

gLl 5994 jued - OLE'LOB [E10L
o8l afiley) samiag 8LOZILERZL

S804 yued - 0LE'LOB
s8a4 Gupued - 00€°108

000 aoueinsy| - 00Z° 108 (2101

oo 89URINSU| ANIGELT [BISUSD) - 0LZ'LO8 (2101

00'so8- - Aedald sauRinsy| 3WWD 6102 cAedaids102 810Z/S0/ZL
00°698 20URINSU| BWUT 6L0Z SID[RARIL  MIUSNHGLOZBZZI 8L0zZ/5021L
00°205'6- Aoyod Aypgen |ereuan) 610z ZAedaud610Z 2L0Z/S0TL
00°205'6 6L/8L/ZL-81/8L/Z] £oN0d AMIGEIT SSBUISNg 6102 00 FIUEINSU| SUIZNID  6L-625605VHAD 8L02/S0/2L

asueinsu| K)|\qe;] [e1use - 0127108
sJue:nsu| - 00Z'108

08'se Sao4 uojia=iod - 0607108 (€101
08'GE B10Z/L1 S824 UoNoajI0g au| seapues juswabeuey anbiun vSio8b 8LOZ/GLIZL
$824 uonaejiod - 060°108
9L's sjuswssassy [2/3adg - 980108 [210L
92’ aaJ uawssassy sfieuweiq EASIBYD) JO AID 8348102p02Z1 BLOZ/SOEL
sjuswssassy jejoeds - 980°L08
00°000'} SIDAIBG [BJUBULA - ZPO'LOE (BJ0L
00°000°} 8102 Suly 8.nsoPsIg lenuuy uawabeuep |epueuly Agng 96810} gLozrieoreL
S8djAlag |epuRUl - 210°LOE
06°Z8L saoIag |loMed - L0 LOB lejoL
06'zZ8l . 13qWIBA0N 8102 { llosied 19029¢g12 8L02/90721L
sao|ateg |joshed - LpO'LOB
00'0s8 Jadeavyoog - Op0°LOB [BIOL
junouny owap auIeN wnp ajeq
8102 12quiedeg
leaosddy pieog 10} s)29Y9) Jo ISI 61/L0/1L0

fieiqp jousiq easjayo



G abed

00°605'L
00°v9Y
008

00°5¢0'L

00086
0059

66'Z68'Y
Sg°0vP'L
00045

Seovy'L
1

90°296
PE'ESL
PEESL

8Z'v8S
8Z'+8S

¥P'6ee
pP'6e2

T8 1P’

00'Lb0
8vie'e

19882
Lo'2L
wunouwry

8LOZBZ/LY - OL/LL - Moug

dn-uea| jjeg
g Ainp -Buwmopy

uonanpotd v
Buiuea)n aunywing 9 j1adien
2102/54/2L-20/2) BuuesD
2L0Z/10/2L-8L/L 1L BuuesD

laquiana(] - sauBuUa|uUlel J8juld JaidoD) 8102

1aquwanag] - SoUBUBJUIBYY Jajuud 1adoD) 8LOZ

Jaquiasa(] - 8duBUB|UIEW JBjuld J81doD) §1L0Z

Bunean g Buiqun|d s,%007 uaYy|
Jeday waysAs spuuds

oway

B82IAJ3G MOUS/UMET - 0L9'E08 (2101
MOUS - Z19°E08 IEJoL

“JU) HSUISQ 581 8102/90/2)
Moug - Z19°c08

20Mag UMET - | 19°E0B (E10L

diog saurusjulRW UOIBIDOSSY Ficll gLoz/eLizy
di07 eaUEUIIUIEN UOJEIDOSSY £lL0LL 8L0Z/6LIZL
adjal8g umeT - LL9'E0S
2AIRS MOUSIUMET « 0LO°E08

[EuOj|uer - GOO°E0B 0L

LondIYdY 810Z/1E/T)
*ou| Auedwoy Bujuea)D uononpod ¢ £6LLL 8LOZ/ELIZL
"ouj Auedwod BujuealD uononposd v Z6LLL 8L02/64ZH
"ou] Auedwie) Buluea|D uopanpald v vLLLL 810Z/-0/2)

|eygojjuel - S09°E08
eaueuajuiey Bup)ing - 009'£08

Jaido) - 0OL'E08 [210L
BJUBUBILIEW JULld I[BWS - €01 E0T |EIOL

VN "jueg ofued siam L 192ESS00S BLOZ/SO/ZL
8IUBUBJUIEY JajUlld [[BWS - E0)'E0R

Jaydod yeis - Z01°E08 (E10L

VN "ueg ofiied s(am L1 9ZESS005 BLOZ/SO/ZE
Jeidog yeis - ZOL'E08

JeidoD Jland - LOL'EOR (0L
YN "ueg ofiied siBm 1192E55005 8L02/50721
Jeydog algng - L0}'E08
s0)dod - 0D1'E08
Aauabiuguod oag WIEW - 0LO'C08 1BI0L

Landoydy gLOZ/LERZL
uanoaeiald sl sejud g889€.209240 gLOZ/ELIZL
KouabBupuon sas Julew - 0LO'S08
S]9B1JUOT) 3T{AISE FJUBUIIUIEW - €08

SADIASS [RUQISSSI0IY - LOg IBIOL

saay Bupjueg - 00E"L08 IBI0L
aweN wnn ajeg

8102 Jaquiadag

|eaouddy paeog 10j s)o9Y9) JO ISI
Areaqin Jomsiqg ees|ayd



g abed

00'szl UORIaS SUEl] SININJ-J0SUOAS PIOS) HOOGIES A 6L0Z HoOGQuES A |00YDS YBIH BBSIBYD  “UOdSBLOZLLZ) BLOZ/BLIZL
sdpsisosuods . oL°088
§9'L71 818)504/sI8UURE/SUBIS - 0EL 088 IE10L
89°LL1 s8018S [EYdED UoZEWY L8NIdY dy BLOZ/LERL
s10)504/s100uEg/SUBIS - OEL'0BS
00'0L2 Ang e1pap - 0L1°088 (B10L
0002 SPY 8L0Z 920/AONASD sjepdn) esspyD ANISLOZOELL 8L0Z/S0/Z1
Ang eipey - 0L1°088
Bujsjuanpy - 001088
s|e|Jolel ([eUOROWo. - 088
1E190'2 SUOEDIUNWIWIOIBIRY - OSE [B10L
0E°€0e'L BOIUBG 1WA NTIL - 00E'068 2101
wele PaloMISaY - SI00S 10H 14IM - 016058 [B10L
PrLLE 19WBAON §10Z 20UBS 10dS JoH AIGOW L9L Y 1581029021 BLOZ/ELITL
£9'009 19qWanoN 810Z SlodsioH Aleiq|] SSB[ANA LOZUBA ELVELZE186 81L02/90/21
pajousay - sj0dg J0H 1IM - 016058
6L'c8p S10dSI0H 1M - 1LE'0SE [B10L,
£1'8sk S10dsj0H 2J10/UOPUAT 930 8L0Z wuds  BrO-bSBZOVLOZ 8L0Z/61/T)
90°22 Jaquiano Loz siodsion Aeiq SSO[RNM UOZUBA ELPELZELEE 8L02/90/Z1
510dSI10H I4IM - LLE'058
8J1AJBE JaUIeIU| NL + 00E'0S8
20884 sabiey) aoueys|q 6uo 3 307 - 001 0S8 [BI0L
L0'8EL auayds|a) - 0Z1'0S8 [B10L
59°20¢ welskg suoyd 08Q BLOZ - JEISZIEIS Weglsy 1581026021 8L02/027Z1
18712 J1equadaq 8LOZ - 8se37 JIOA diog ypaig seuneN 1S8102bzL) 8LOZ/S0/ZL
19°/5L (raquanon) Buing 81/5z/1 1 - 81/92/0L L9LY 1581025211 8LOZ/POIZL
suoydajey - 01058
sabseyg asueys|q Buo 9 (€207 . 001°058
SUCHEIUNWWOIBD] - 058
£p'0L8'01 SI9ENUOD BINISS BOUBUSIUEN - £08 (210
S5 Irb'e asueusuiel BUIPING - 009°C08 [B10L
ooy ysel] - 0z9'c08 lEloL
00°0F JqUIBAON YSBIL eas|ayd jo Auo 15981 810Z/90/21
uses] . 0Z9'c08
Junowy owsly swey wny ejeg
2102 Joquiase(

[eroaddy pieog 10 s8I JO ISIT
Aleiqiq Jopsiq easpy)

63120110



L abegd

0055 196png g1.0z woy Aed Jsuueg 610z DUV ghedaid 8LOZILERZL
0055~ DUy SsauLieg SNUAAY G102 ghedaideL0z 8L0Z/BLZL
0055 2 Ul Y SIeUUeg SNUBAY 6102 esspuD JOAID  DQUIYRLOZI0ZE 8102/90/Z}
e8S[8L] Ut SIOINY - ZZH 088
UOJIOWOI UBa) [ fINOA - 0ZY'088
ZzZ'69L uonowolg weibaid INPY - 011088 [B10)
Zz'691 UOROWOIC INPY (EJ3URD) - | L1088 (€101
zzeal NOYH 10§ S3A08IS 83JJ02) - S)INPoId INjasn Nueghay 1581026021 8LOZ/0ZI2)
UOHOWOId JINPY [BIBUBS) - L1088
uenowoid weiBoid YNpY - 0Lp 088
uapowold weibolyd - gopr 088
£5°'921 sayddns BupaxIel - 00E'088 (€101
goo9 Kieuonels [ sway| pajuLd - OYE 088 1101
0009 spueg ssau|sng - dnoss 1yBisaI0 yueqgAay| 1581026021 810Z/02/Z)
Aseuopeis / sway pajulid - GHE'0BS
zo'98 saded - 0££°089 IBIOL
zo9g o Jaded pasojon fuedwo) jpuad joneq LSPELY 8L0Z/S0/EL
sadeq - 0£C°088
£0'LZ sa|iddng Bunawew 9sI - 0ZE'088 1E10.L
£0'12 . ;Bwwy) Jeded ou| saapag |endes uozewry  g-JINX-LWPL BLOZ/6L/ZL
sa(jddng Bupeyiey os|W - 02088
8’6 SHaRX3 - LLE'088 [E10L
86 UM 24npId aJempIEH a0y SayeT 1889 PSLIBEYL BLOZIBLIZL
SNGIUXT - L1088
sajiddng Bunaysel - 00£ 088
BLEBL'Y suoeaang - 00Z'088 (101
BLEBL'D JaYeMeN - ObZ 088 [E10L
8LEBL'Y IB}BISMBN JB)UIA U] yoaHUNg ZZZLVT BLOZ/S0/RL
JoNaIMaN - ObZ'088
suopes|ignd - 00z 088
69°Lbb BUISILISADY - 00L"088 I€10L
00'0 . sdiyssosuodg - Op1088 [E10L
o0'szh- PY 6102 Jooquea) |0oyss YBiH easipys v6L0zARda1d 810Z/02/ZL
junouny owaw awepn wnpN ajeq
810Z Jequasaq

jeaoiddy paeog 105 s)28Y9 JO 1SI
Areiqi 1o3siq eas|ay)

6LIL0/1LO



g abeg

siayesds NPy - OLL'PER
BujweiBold - 88

rAANAN: S|eua)ejy |euonowold - 0Bg |BI0L
VEB5L S80lIag PASELDING - 005 088 IRI0L
00°002 SPOMIBS |BUDISSIJON - DZ5 088 [E10L
00002 saopuag ublseg sydess - 1257088 IE1OL
o000y ainyoaug s1aMfEq 7020 977 Audesbojoyd  ubisop ameais DN £820 810261121
00'00E $8INYJ01[/SI91S0- EISIBLYD U| SIONY J0) :m_mmn_ U_cam.__mu yieqez||3 auey eunT| .m:_nn_mov_ 2102339 gLoz/eLizL
seajaleg ubiseq asydess - 125088
S8IJAIBG |RUOISSJ0Ld « OZ5 088
¥6'6S SRS PASELIING |EIBUSE) - OIS 088 [E10L
6662 810Z 980 - AIIUO %001S 3q0pY sueqhoy| 1S810260Z1 8LOZAOZIZL
$6'6Z gL02/z1 - dupagn Hueqhay 1581026021 810zI0ZIZ)
Sad)AIag Paselding |eIauds) - 015 08D
532|AI9S paseydingd . 005088
v ErS uofiowolg wesbaid - gob 088 IEI0L
S°LS LONOWOld 821N05aY / 831MBS - ObY 088 2101
Sp'LS OWOold S0UN0SBY/ANIBS [RIBURD) - 11088 [EI0L,
St'LG sbe) asirup Ju] saowag |eNde) uoZewy < LI-DDAAXIEL 8L02/6LIZ]
Olinid 82IN0SaYjadAIAG (RidUBL) - L¥P 088
LOHOWOId 821N0SaY [ INAIIS - OPb 0]
18°192 ucpowatd weibold Aeiqr] - 06 088 12101
L1581 JiY 9Y) Ul SN - YEP 0SB [EI0L
L2°58L- Jsiig spund pajosay puads sjunoooylpy 8LOZ/BLEL
I Byl Uy JjSNY - PEP 088
FAR uojlowold Goi4 Ateigr] [ersuss) - LEP'08E (€101
pwss 499 L-lutid LanIYdY BLOZNERL
ov'89 18)504 afiie speay MBUBISEM “Ou| y3Ie}-uld 0ZBLYE BLOZ/6LIZL
glL'vee £191004 JOUUEE BNUBAY SPEIY MEUIIUSEAA “au] y3aj-juld L15L¥2 BL0Z/S0/ZL
v'e8 5J31S0d JEBA 5U} O PUSH T JSBIUNIOA "ou| yaaj-juld ZEWLYT BL0Z/S0/2ZL
uopowmog Goid Alesqyy jesaues - Lep 088
uopowe.d wesford Aeiqy - 0Ey 088
00'58 uooWoId Usa ] / YINOA - OZY 088 €101
00'56 BSS[aYD W SNy - 220 098 [BI0L
unouny oWy awenN - . wnpy ) ajeq
810Z Jaqwadeq
jeaciddy pieog 10} s)o9y9) JO ISI 61120110

Aieiqi jo1siqg essjayd



6 abey

¥5'E ysep Aned Jenuaaydy BLOZ/LERZL
vZp ysen Ajed Lenaoydy BLOZIVERZL
6v'8L yseo Aed L8NV AY BLOZILERZL
sweiboid yino, jesauas - ZZZ've6
sejiddng uinoy - 0Zz'vee
FAN 1A siayeads INoA - 0LZ'¥88 B0
00°00€ Koesey] ApeS - SLZ'+88 [E10L
0000k sewnAIOIS 0Z/ZL B BHIZH epEy ‘BONRQ 1581020221 8102/02/21
00°00L awpalppoy €1zl / BWRAIOS ZL/Z) EpE) ‘BalNeg LIBLOZZITL 8LOZ/SORZL
00001 SWBIPPOL 80/Z) / BWRAIOIS SO/Z) epe) ‘BaNeQ 1581025021 8L0Z/50/24
Asesan) Apeq . 51zv88
ZL'52 EOS[BYD U] SIOYINY - |1Z'V8E [E10L
ZLse Junoooy wesBosd - Jolkey 3 saveg LenIoy gy BLOZ/LE/ZL
OS|8Y2 U| SIOYINY - LLZ'PE8
siayeeds LNOA - 012°788
92'229 sa|iddns UNpY - 0Z1'PES IE10L
ot Lp sweibolg Ynpy [eJRUSS) - 9Z1 ¥R |EI0L
06'2L salddng Buniep yieam ou| seoueg [epde) uozewy  TO-DLLTHNAL BLOZ/SOEL
06z} sa|ddng Bupiep qEsIm ou) saopuag [ENRD UOZEWY  LrGE-LdAd-LbX] 8L0Z/S0/ZL
vi'Lze saliddng BulNep YESIA ou| seojiag [endeD UOZEWY  WAEL-ONOL-ELLL B1L0Z/S0/ZL
9L'E9l BuEW UIEaIM ou| saoiueg |epde] uozewy  E-06NS-dLaL BLOZ/SO/TL
sweiBoid YNpY |2IBUBD - 9T} FRR
Zo'bL sayddng yelD - Zz1'bes =o)L
zopL sayddng Gupep yieaIm ou) saaes [ENdeD LOZeWY  WJEL-ONOZ-ELLL 8102/50/24
sayddng yeso - zz\'ves
Y6061 SiUBWYSaYRY - LZ}'bEB IR0,
velek SPpI B SN Paleinsy| - SPNpoid 093 Jueqhax 158102602} 81.02/0Z/Z1
00'S} sajjoo asoy ajding BINET 'umolg HdBLOZELLb 8102/S0/Z}
SJuBWYSaYBY - |Z1'vEs
seljddng 3npy - 0Z4°¥88
LE'GL9 s5e%eads INPY - OLL'bEB [E10L
1529 SIUBAZ JNPY [RI2USS) - 611 B IEI0L
R yoa L uug LanuIoY gy BLOZ/LEZL
0082 Aiiq owsiq wed [pzeH LeniaoYdy 8LOZ/LEZL
\Z'E82 s1915€0D SYBIN PIOD JO) SPESY 10H U] WoD'NajowaIg) 059659051 8102/50/Z1
S)UBAZ JNPY [EIBURS - 6LL P88
wnotty owsl awep wny ajeq
8102 Jaquadag

Jenciddy pieog 104 S¥O3YH JO ISIT
Aeaqi Jo13siq e9S|I8YD



01 ebeqg

Z8oLL LLLIELYEDZ Junoosy weiboid JoikeL g Jeyeg LLVIEVWEDE 81L0Z/S0/ZL
Buipeay Jewwng ues) - 2/Z'¥E8
60°9p1 S|uUBLIYSaYaY U3a) - 9/2'FE8 |E10L
vhsE o saolnag [epden uozewy L8NV dY 8L0Z/LERL
80'62 syoeug weiboid yino A 2 uaa) - skjjod yueaiay 1s8L0z6021 8L0Z/0ZIT)
1518 xog abeio)g uaa ) ou| saamag jelde uozewy  |-DAGM-6YEL g102/50/21
susLIySaIyRY L) - 912 P88
¥206 swesboid AepioH uaa) - £2Z'488 2101
$Z°06 Bupiep Yo uaam) g uss) ou| saomag |elde) uozewy  6-06NS-dZ01 8102/50/21
sweuBold Aep)joy uaa) - £L2'vR8
1922 sweiboud |eseuagy uaa) - g2 ¥8E IBI0L
1924 sajddng Ju| sEoMIag |eldeD uoZeWwY L L-pHAD-HEXI 8LOZ/6LIEL
swezbold jeseuss ves] - ZL2'¥E8
se)ddng usel - 0LZ'PES
9z'vL sigyeads UL - 092 P8 IB10L
9zbL sweibold [ejauag uaa] - pAZ'yER 101
06°Lb o 985k LPEOZ Wwnoaoy weiboid Jofde) @ Javeg 98SYLILPEDT 8L0ZI6LITL
9c'9Z 892651¥E02 junooay weiBord Jojie] g Jayeg 89661 VEDZ gL02/s0/21
swez:Boig |elouss uea] - 9z pee
sioveads uea) - 09288
LLOveE'L sayddns yinoA - 0ZZ° 98 18101
19°62€ 295{8YD U] SI0YINY - 82281 IEI0L
19°62€ wnoooy weibold - Joke | 3 saveg LanDIY Y gLoZIERL
B8s|8yJ u) SIOYINY - 927 ¥E8
867585 Buipesy JoWWNS - 922°488 1R)0L
86585 syoog “oU| PSEIOYIS orLS6281 8L0zZI6LIEL
Buipeay Jatutung - 9Zz'v88
ce°262 sweibouid AeplioH - €22 He8 [e10L
6L8r Bupepy YO usem) 3 uea] - SUOEIIY JAAIY yuegiay 1581026021 8L0zI0ZIZ)
vE'9L spa0g 7 sjuswew - bujpes) [gjusuQ yuegiay 1581026021 2L02/02/Z)
8878 sjuatuysayay 3 Buniepy o uasm uaa) uefsay 'posms S498102Z£021 8L0ZIG0ZL
] Bunjepy Yo usam g uss ) ouj saoiag [ENdeD uoZewy  “UE-DENS-didl 8102/50/21L
swesBoig AepyjoH - £ZZT V88
FYarix sweiboid yino, |eseuas) - Z22'488 =0,
junouwry owap alweN wnN aeg
8102 Jaquiadag

jeaoaddy paeog Jos syo9Y9 JO ISi
Areaqi 30u3siq easjayn

GHLOND



¢ aBeg

193jUnjoA - 688

£L6VI'E Bunuwesbosy - 88 €101
0000L pajoLsey Bujwwesbold yINoA - 026'Fa8 IE10L
oo00L U39 SO 158y 601 YINDA - LZ6'b8E 1eloL
00001 Junazoy weiboud - Jojke) g Jexeg LMDy Y 8LOZILERL
[ua sy1o 1sey Bosd LNo,A - 1Z6'p88
pejomsay BujwweiBoid YINOA - 02688
000 80UBPISIY U| ISV - 00588 [E10L
00°009 pajoLSeY S0UBIPSSY UNISIUY - 0L6'PES [E10L
00°009 15114 Spuny pajouIsey pusds sjunoaoypy 8L0ZBLTL
pajauisay asus|psay U} ISIUY - 0L6'788
00°'009" 30UBPISY UNISIHY - 0LS'PES (€101
00°009- 1814 Spun pajoisay puads sjunozoypy 8L0Z/BLIZL
a5uBp|Say Ul ISILY - DLS'bES
asuspisey u| ISIUY - DSB8
1258l SN0 DISY - 00P"¥88 IEI0L
565G pelaSY - JIV BY) U1 OISTYN - Z96'FEE [E10L
vzose 18114 Spun4 papmsay puads sjuncaovipy 8LOZ/BLIZL
1268l 1s14 spund psjosay pusds SIUNoIYIpY BLOZ/BLITL
pajouIsay - JIY ey u) SN - Z96'v88
0051 WO paloMsay - 1s9)6UOS - LO6'bES IE10L
00°GL 18Ul SPUN.4 paYINSaY puadg sluncosylpy 8L0Z/BLIZ1
WO paIopIsay - 159§BUOS - L96'vEY
b2 0SE- Y 8 Ul IS - ZLb'bBE [E10L
pZ05E- 18J14 Spung parpinsay pusds Sunooayipy BLOZ/BLIZL
a1y oy U 2SN - ZL'PE8
00°G1- 159)BUOS - LLb'b88 [E10L
0o'sL- 18114 spun pajmsay puadsg Sjunooayipy 810Z/81/2L
1se)6uos - LIp'vRB
sNn304 21SNi - 00b'vE8
9/52p se|iddng usa - 0/Z'v88 [B10L
za91L Bujpeay JawwnNS Uaa) - L1Z'H8E [EI0L
junoury owoy awen wnp aeq

810z Jequedeq
[eaosddy paeog 10} s)o8YUD) 0 ISI]
fieiqi 3o10s1Qq eas{ayo

61/L0/10



Z\ abed

zeee ysed Anad LAYy f10Z/1LE/2L
15°0L uondasay Buiby |njuy - spuepuiy jueqhay 1S81026021 8102/02/ZL
¥v'Z9 uojidaday Buiby inpJy - spooBawoy yueqhay 1581026021 8102/02/2L
0Ly uopdasay buiby iUy - sAjjod Nueghsy 158102602! 8102/02Z/2L
66'6 [00YIS 0) HEAA - SISO UMOID au| ssoIARS (elded uozeuwry  NHY-9Z9H-TOH! 810Z/6L/Z1
00'E9 sWolD aqeL au| seopuag |ended uozewy U O-APSM-dbLL 8L0Z/6L/ZL
asuadx3 J0)284)q - 00Z°006
asuadxzg Joy2enQq 7 pJecd - 096
8L'0p6's saninn - 026 1201
LLB50°L Se) UMy - 002'0Z8 E10L
LLIBS0'L 8JMBg SBY 80T Jaquianon T voisivg ses-ABiauamen uone|BISuU0D 6104402 810z/61/ZL
seg aund)ow - 00Z°0Z6
ez sepjuuds essiBYD Jo AND - 051026 [EI0L
wi g10z-0¢-1 1 01 81.0Z-0£-01 1e1eM @ 0ajz-Bas1BYD JO KD 1581022021 8L0Z/6L/Z)
Jepjuuds easjayd jo A1) - 051L°0Z6
16'8p9°2 2u103I3 easieyd Jo AND - 0E1°026 I1BjoL
16'8v0'2 8102-06-1 1 O 8LDZ-0E-01 J21eM 9 199)3-BasYD Jo AID 1881022021 gL0zZIELIZL
auaa(g essjayd 4o LD - 0£1°0Z6
FAN-T! Jamas easiauD jo AND - 0211026 1810l
Zishl 8L0Z-0E-1 1 01 81.0Z~0E-0L Jalep g 199)3-Bos|ayD Jo Ao lssloziozl 8L02/61Li21
Jemag easjayd 4o A1) - 023026
1199 1ajep BaspYD Jo ALY - 01 10Z6 [E10L
L1099 2L0Z-0E-L 1 01 81.0Z~0E-0L Jalep g 10913-20s |30 Jo Al 1881022021 8Lo2/6LIZL
Jajep eesioy J0 AND - 011026
sapinn - 026
80'9EE"|L Jasjunjop - GBY €101
we - sayddns - 00Z'S88 (210,
e yseg Aned Lannoydy gLOZILERZL
sejiddns . 002'508
LopLE'L sweibold - 001588 IE10L
LLELL o poo4 uojepaiddy [enuuy ESIA S15UMALY 001500 15810Z8LEL L0Z/0Z/ZL
00°001 SPIED YD S8PIEMY - [JUS UOWLWIDYD yueghay 1581026021 BLOZ/0ZTL
00°000' 1 Apred uojlepaiddy tsajunjop Bupaie) sAzisapy 945003 gL02/50/21L
£6°29 pood uoperaiddy 1aajun|oA 'd EpU'Me|BE  sA)0dBLOZEOZ 8102/50/2)
1628 pood uojenaiddy 1s3junjop, ‘d BpuT 'puzleg  0AISODBLOZOZEL 810Z/50/2)
swiesbosd - goL'5e8
junouny owaw aweN wnnN ajeq

8102 Jaquadaqg
[enosddy pieog 104 S$)O9YI) JO ISI
Areaq)q Jo13s1Q eesjey

6HL0N0



¢l abed

15°1£8 sainjxiy g njung juawdinb3 . 00E"£96 €101
YO'EEY sndwed-ucu - wawdinb3 - 0£E" 296 IBI0L
66'LL pels Joy Jabesseyy puz ESIA S19UMALY 091500 1s810z812t gL02/0z/21
SOSLY sfay) g s3007 UonR - Yoo)I5| yueghay 1581026021 8LOZ/0Z/Z)
sgndwog-uou - Juewd|nbz . gL' 296
£6'L6€ aimjwing - 0ZE'L96 IBI0L
00881 SIBPIAIQ S|qeL APIS - SIBSIIA yuegAay 1581026024 8102/0212)
£6'602 SIeW 1By - XBW 8dIN0D yueghay 1581026021 8L0zZI0ZZ)
aImuung - 0Zg'296
sainx|d 2 asnjuing yuewdinb3 . 0og"L96
Ze'8e aJemyog Juewdinb3 - 00Z°296 €101
85 u-Bntd j10AUDD UNPY YRRaUY - BujweDidAng ueqay| 1581026021 8L0Z/0ZI2L
or'zl SIAS JOMBS YeIaUIW palsoH - BunsoH 10esig - 810Z 920 sueghay 1581026021 8Lo0ZI02Z12L
0002 salepdn SMOPUIA-UOU AUIUOW-01d N 81.0Z 990 yueqhay 1581026021 8102102721
alemyos Juawdinba - 907 296
29°250'2 arempre wewdinb3 - 00L 296 |€10L
to6L weiBorg Bupua sjpury - 091°L96 IEI0L
961 - saopuag |ende) uozewy LanuosY dy BLOZ/LERZL
weibosd Bupua) apuiy - 091°296
9" opL'L ss9induwio) - 0Z)' 296 [E10L
g6zl saojiag |eydes uozewry LenKoYdy BLOZ/LERL
LL18E siaqdepy ¥ sebieyD gsnyuonels Bunzoguoiuoy ou| saojuag [ende) vozewy  Y-B06MLNWL BL0Z/61/TL
09652 sa|ddng apenoy|IS 3 19Ul 1di9osy ou| se0|uss [epdeD uozewy  TT-PADAW-ESDL BLOZ/6LITL
Zlale saifddng Ay B SISULEIS BpoY leg Ju| $89lRg [ejide)) uozewy  “O-XEDM-TXAML BLOZ/GLEL
sieindwo - pZ1°296
AN A2 yoseasay ysay - OLL'L96 1B10L
BozL saowueg [ENdeD uozewy Lanpoydy BLOZ/LERL
yaseasey Yyaay - 011296
asempiey yjuswdinby . poL’296
wawdinby . jog
19922 asuadxg Jojoadig g preoq - 096 12101
19922 asuadx3 10j9a)Q - 00Z 096 [E10L
66'6 yse Mad Lanoydy BL0Z/1E/2ZL
vE'9 ysed Aed LanSIvdY BLOZ/LERL
jJunouny Quuay aweN wny ajeq
810¢ 4equedag
jearosddy paeog 40j s)29Y9H JO IS §L1.010

fieiq 3o1s1Qq e8S{8YD



vl ebeyg

66161 Palowsay SSBUIPAA BOBIdIOAN - 0E6°696 18101
00'l¢ yeIs 10y sabessew pug ESIA assymiuy 09)50D 1sgLo0z8tLzl 8L0Z/02/24
66'vS JaBessey [ 1as|y ¥$8Q ‘d BPU ‘pIejle]  ONS00ZLOZSOT) B8L0Z/SOMTY
pajo)sey ssau|epp adejdyIoA, - 0E6°696
Bujupes) yeis - 009°696
000 sdiysIaquwai - 00E'696 2101
000 diyssaqusyy JEUORMASY] - 00S 696 IEI0L
000 JBQWEYD JBQWBLN [EUOHNIISU] - DFS'696 IEOL
000Sk- sanQ 610z WO JO JAQWELY 3Ty BISEUD peLOZAedaId BL0Z/0ZIT 1
0005k dysssquap 6102 MBN-82I3WIOT JO ISAWEBYD BAIY EISIBYD ZLS6A 8LOZIELIZL
Jequiey?) Jaquialy [euUORNINSY] - 0FS 696
diysiequueyy [eUOHNIISY| - 005 696
sdjyssequiely - 00E'696
100022 fPABIL - L 0D'GO6 IB10L
L0'002'2 [PARI| HEIS - 00L'696 IBIOL
66'FZL sAoySHIOM - GirL ‘695 BI0L
SLbh I@)sesue e 18Ny dy BLOZ/LEREL
00'sk Buuies L 2412 NIL uesng ‘uapbg NLELOZI0Z) 8L0Z/6LIZL
$8'69 Buures) ong NL IPIaH ‘Zane| N1L8L0Z90Z) 8L0Z/6LT)
sdousyiop - 5P1L696
20'cg sbupsay sepiwwo) - ¢¥1'696 IFI0L
(oA Bunsay ONSYS NIL uoq ‘Jlplioy  USYSBLOZELEE 8L0Z/6LIT)
152 B saniwiwon oax3 NIL voT ‘llalio) NILEL0Z90ZL BLOZ/E LT}
sBugsal sanWWoY - vl 606
00°066'} 1enes) saopIsg ABojouyds) - FZ1'696 IEI0L
00°066'} uofensiupupy 13N g uopeanbyuod weaisAs Bujures | 2-Wod LOLOL2E/ESZO BLOZ/GLIZL
|aael) sasiatag ABojouydal - +Z1'696
000 1012810 1SSY - LL1'696 [2I0L
ovye- aueply By Jaumpiy vV - PEiRE v6L0zARdald 8L02/02/Z1
oF'v6b 6102 - Bunaap JampIW v 0) asepry ‘d Epury 'paejlegd X3IWVELOZLLZL BLOZ/BLITL
101991)Q 155V - L1696
|oARIL JEIS - 001696
19ARIL - LDO'696
sesuadxg uopeanpl Buinuguod - gag
15'226'C wawdinb3 - 296 (€104
unowy LITET awep wnN aleg
810¢ Jequadag

6LILO/LO

jeaosddy pieog 10) s)o8Y9) O ISIT
Aseaqi Jo1as1Q e9sIay9



gt abed

86°€Z S 1SN AON - 6E199996 ade) 1sampin 6£199096 8102/50/21
8Lpe $QAD ISNN AON - LOEGPO96 ade) 1sampiIy LOE67096 8102/S0/Z1
a2 uo 2SN INPY - 0ZH°Z86
LE'PZ6 3|pUAUILCO? - 9L b 286 (101
02°0€5 sa|puiy| IINPY - 1sEIIAS|LYAA LOZEWY yueghey 158102602t 8102/02iZ1
08°Z6¢ S3Ipuly UIBL - JSEIRUSIYA UDZEUY yuegday 1581026021 810Z/02/Z)
28102 S3[pUlY YINOA - 15EIadS|YAN UOZBWY yueghay 1581026021 8102/0Z/Z)
ajpulyHuBI0Da - 9LI'Z86
JuMd UON - 00286
proLL'L sy00g 0ipny - 00L°Z86 I10L
85 2LL'L 95|(] UO $Y008 YINOA - Ob|'Z66 (e10L
66'62 $}00g QD UsaL ? YINOA "oU| $008 papsotay 8008£092 8LOZ/SO/Z)
0081 SY0OQ O{pNY U3aL B LANOA M3N-OT] asNoH wopuey unbuag 919Z6rF801 8102/50/21
sTLL S)00Q 0ipNYy U33] P LANOA MaN-07] 89SNoH Wwopuey unbuag LyLOELYE0L 8102/50/Z}
58'0€6 sfemedeld usal g LNoA 271 'PHOM Aemepulg] 0LEZi2 8LOZ/S0/Z)
620 shemede|d usa] g LANOA D71 'PHOM Aemepuid [As XA XA BLOZ/SO/ZL
as|g uo $}oog YINoA - 0¥1L°Z86
98°265 3840 UO S$H0OgG YNPY - OZL'ZE6 I2I0L
66'6Z ade} 1semp|y Lanmoydy BLOZ/LERZL
86'9. S38 0|pNY AON - 26228996 ade) 1samp|y 25228996 8LOZ/GLIZL
¥6'6L2 S$3E OIpNY AON - £449Z996 ade) jsamp|y £.492996 8102/6L/2E
66'6¢ Sxg OPNY 190 - E0S6HI96 ade) 1SaMpIN £OE6Y006 BLOZ/SO/RZL
096691 $HE 0IPNY AON - DDEEFIS6 ade) 1sampiy 00€6F926 8LOZ/SO/TL
as)( uo syo0g )NPY - 0Z1'Z86
syoog oIpny - 00)'286
esuadxg uoyjae|jo?) - ZB6
00°€20'S asuadx3 [endeD - OFE IE10L
00'SEL'L ) [@poway easy 2Ipai - 001 086 IEI0L
00°'S6L°L uny Apnjg afiiey/apeys uo yisodaq 5,05 SMOPUIAN BAGEDID daqglLozetrzl 8LOZIELIZL
|apoway eary e|pajy - 004086
00'828'E soueuajuiey |B)|deD - 007 G.L6 IE1CL
00'828°E ge @)ndwo) 12died -ou| sajeroossy ubiseq Aeigr £0-891-81 8LOZ/SO/ZL
favevajuiey reyden - 002'6L6
asuedxz jeyded - 086
00'26E'e sasuadx3 uogeonp Bunupuoy - 96 IE10L
66'16L Buiies| JEIS - 009'696 [EIOL
junowy ouwew slweN WwnN ayeq
gLo0z 1equadag
_m>0._n_a< pieog 10} s)oayd Jo isin 6LL0/10

Ateaqi 1013s1Q BOSIOYD



gl abey

Z6'92 S23Meg |e)den uozewy Lanaw/ dy BLOZ/1EEL
86'SL sa01ag |eyde) uozewy | 8y 4y BLOZ/LESZL
26°sE sagpuag |eldes) uozewy 12Ny dY BLOZ/LEMZL
95’62 sa01uag |elder) uozewy 18Iy dy BLOZ/LEL
g6've- sanQa Juswaoe|day oU| s30|WIBS [ENdED UOZBWY T I-DMBX-XDdL BLOZ/SOMEL
oe’lze SQAQ uswade|day ou| seoluag ende) uozewly  A-AXNH-MOdL BLOZ/SOMEIL
(98773 awiuy g Aiwed Jof SQAQ ou| seojneg [ende] uozewy  d-OMYD-ELDL BLOZ/SOMZL
9¥'t6e uons||o) AllWe 10} SOAQ Ju| s30iA19S [ENdeD uozewy  dOLO-HMIM-L161 BLOE/SOZL

QAQ 98PIA YN0, - 08P ZBE6

59'v6 uonN4-uoN aAQ - 04¥°Z86 1E10L
81’2z SAAQ 4N AON - 2EGOL 296 ade) 1sampiIy 2ES9LL96 BLOZ/BLIEL
6661 SOAQ IN 00 - LEGDLL86 ade) Jsampiy LESOLL96 BLOZ/6LIEL
6¥'22 SQAQ JN AON - LG128996 ade] jsempiy 15218996 BLOZ/GLIZ)
6¥'Ze SAAQ 3N 120 - 2.¥92996 ade) 1sempiy 2Lb9Z996 8L0Z/ELEL
6v'22 SAAQ N AON - #SZ0S096 ade] 1sampiy 5205986 BLOZ/SO/ZE
66'61- an - sidiezay 210 BLOZ/VOEL

uooi4-uoN AAd - 0.Y°Z86

L9'9LT'L 2IMesd gAQ - 099°286 |eloL
FLBL ade 1sampiy Lenaoydy 8LOZ/LEMRL
66'GL SQAQ 1834 AON - 2602196 adey jsempiy 26102296 810Z/6LIT
6E'86 SOAQ B3] AON - 61591296 adey jsempiy 61594296 BLOZ/6LIZL
¥9'ese SQAQ 1884 AON - 96778996 adey 1sampiy 95228996 8L0Z/61L/ck
8209 SAAQ 1894 190 - £6£28996 adey jsampiy £52.8996 81L0Z/6L/Z4
¥LEL SQAQ 1ead 1098 - 29699996 adey jsampiy ¢9699996 810Z/50/21
€E'8ET SQAQ 1834 AON - 9699996 adey jsempiy 19699996 BLOZ/SO/ZL
Feit SQAQ 1834 100 - 8E199996 adey jsempi 8E199996 BLOZ/SO/ZL
9.'90S SQAQ 1834 AON - 25205996 adey 1sempiiy 25205996 BL0Z/S0/2L

aInjeaq daq - 09¥'Z86

rAN 8 ad 1SNy YinoA - 05H'286 |Ej0L
EO'LL 0Z969¥SLH Juawulepajul-10iie] B sexeq 02969FSIH BLOZ/6L/ZI
gL Or08SILSIH lualwulepsjug-ojie] 9 saxeq 0b0BSLSILH BLOZ/ELIZL
ag’LL 048EL2LLH JuswWwuEpajUZ-10)Ae | B Jo¥Eg 0LBEL2LLIH BLOZ/SO/Z
SELL 00ZZEOLLH uswueuauI-Iolie ] 3 Jaxed 0022€0LLH BLOZ/SOMZI
86°06 04812L0LH Juawulepsjul-1oie] 3 sexeq 0.81220LH BLOZ/SO/ZI

a2 JsnW YINoA - 054°Z86

10°452 SUONI3||0D [eUORIPRIL-UON - OEP'Z86 IB10L
666 seopuss [eldeD uozewy LBNIBOY dy GLOZLEZL
90°20E SadIAeg [e)lde] uozewy 19Ny dY 810z/1er2t

SUOD3(I0D |euonIpRI| -LUON - OEY'ZE6

FL'LE D uo ASNW YINPY - OZP 286 [E10L
86°ZE SQ2 2SN AON - $GLL8996 adey 1sampiN 5128996 8L0Z/BLEL

unouny owsly aweN wny ayeq
g1L0Z J2qwadaq

[enoiddy paeog 1o} sy29Y9) jJo ISIT
fieiqy jomsiq easjayd

61/L0/L0



L) eBeg

8a'LbL PGOEDLPEOZ saydninw INpy sxoog Jofe B Javeg PGOEOLPEDT 810Z/50/2L
se1dog yood a|dPINW - 0PL 286
LEE9E'D [eI8UBS) Juld UNPY - 0Z2'266 [B10L
e NPy - JokE L B JoNET LanoYdy BLOZNEMRL
S6°v2- 8102/Z} 10 SAeq Z e 2 sy jenoyag 8L0ZILERL
6682 an - sidieoay 211D 8L0Z/0Z/T}
6961 002821¥£0Z Wnpy-1oife L g Joveg 00£BLLYEDZ 8L0Z/BLIZL
e L9b £6159LPE0Z INPY-10/AE) T Javesq £G159LPE0T 810Z/61/Z)
6L LEY 0£45OLYE0Z ANpy-solke ] g Joxeq OELSOLYEDZ BLOZ/BLIZL
ZZ e L26091YE0Z INPY-10/fe) 3 Javeq LZ608LPE0Z 8L0Z/61/ZL
R C e 16.6PLPE0Z UNpy-10ife g Joveg L6LBYLIEDT BLOZ/BLITL
6L°80 192 IE1PE0Z UNpy-10jAe ] 9 1axeg 1921EL¥E0Z 810Z/S0/ZL
SovL9 0Z4+ZIPEOT ANPY-10/AE] B J3%ET 0ZLbZLPEDE 81L0Z/S0/ZL
£E'59€E 0060Z17£02 WNpy-10je | B Jexeg 0060ZLPE0Z 8L0Z/S0/ZL
oL°5pb LLPEELPEDT ANPY-10jfe ) § Joveq LIVEELPEOT 810Z/S0/Z}
£L9Ep YEPZLLYEDT Inpy-1ojke B Jaxeg PEPZLLYEOZ 2L0TIS0/ZL
geees S0090L¥£0Z INpy-10ife] B Javeg S0090LFE0Z 8102/50/Z4
0092~ an - sidisoay 210 8L0ZIVOIZY
[EJ8USD JULd JINPY - 0ZTLT86
06'89. g 8BIET NNPY - 012286 IR0
) Juug aBie Ynpy - 0je )L § JexE] LenioY dy 810271812}
0965 LLOSELYEDZ uug abie ynpy-soikeL g 1exeg LLOGELYEOZ 81L0Z/6L/ZL
91028 £0L0LPE0Z upd sbien JInpy-1ojkeL 2 Jaxeq £E0L01PE0Z 8L0Z/BLIZL
8102t GEZSPIYEDZ g 86ieT ynpy-sojke) g JoNeq SEZSPLPEOT 8L0Z/S0/ZH
8Lzl ZLPOELPEDZ g sBieT INpy-10ife] P Jeveg ZAPOELYEDZ 810Z/S0/Z}
g abue ynpy - 01L286
WLd UNPY - 502286
upd - 0047286
0€°168'S Jupg UON - 00Y'Z86 IBI0L
ool saweBoSp, - 06296 (€101
00'8Y Saoag [eldeD uocZewy 18nIoY dy 8LOZ/LETH
10°96 soutes) oapIA ou| saopuag [eldeD uozZewy  3-XWID-DEX) 810Z/S0Z)
66°1E sawey oapip ou| seaniag [e)ded UZEWY  ND-JAld-LOXL 810Z/S0/ZL
sawefoapip - 061°286
06611} smalA AemeAeld - GBPZ86 [B10L
06617 S)uN 09pIA Aemedelg 077 'PHOM AemEpury pPZeLLT 81L02/S0/Z}
smalp Aemedeld - 581296
pb'BOG'L QAQ C3PIA YINOA - 08286 (€101
o621l seaIBs [ENdeD uozewy Lenuoydy 8LOZILERZL
2852 seoieg eydes uozewy L8nooYdy BLOZ/LERZL
Junowy owep swepn wny ajeqg

810Z Jaquasaq

jeaoiddy pleog 10} s}09Y9 JO ISI
Aieaqy 39143s1Q BOSIOYD

6L/20/10



g} ofed

IS IGH' 1) U4 - 00£°Z86 [e10L
IVEL9'E 1uNd LANOA - GG/Z86 IB10L
LPELO'E [BIUSS) JUlld WINOA - 092°Z86 (€101

99 Paleqe|u - J0jAE ) B Jayeg LaMIDY gy 8L02ILERZL
18°8¥1 uonold uss - JOKE) B Javeg LBy dY 8LOZNEML
Lol INOA - 10/ B Jaxeq Lanuasy gy 8LOZ/LERL
29t 120 SINOA 0InY - J0}4E ] 2 J9eg |aM0oYdY gLOZILERL
L8t 1eD SN0, OjNY - 10/AE) B J9¥eg Lanoy v 8LOZ/LEZL
b'LS 180 SINOA OINY - JOjAE] B JeYeg Lenuodydy 8LOZ/LEMZL
1652 an - sidaoey 959 81L02/62/21
ge°0¢- an - sidisay a9 81L02/02/21
9826 OEL6LLPEDZ pajeqe|un-iokeL 1 Jaxeq 9EL6LLYEDT 8LOZ/6LIZI
£8°001 ZLLESLYEDZ pajegelun-ioie L @ Jaxeq ZLLESLYEDZ 8L0Z/611Z)
bL'EGL 0200¥1¥E0Z pafRaBEIUN-Ioike L B Joxneg 0200¢LbE0T 810Z/61/Z1
00bLY 88G5LL¥E0Z uopol U3 L-ojAe ) 7 saxeg 885/ 1¥E0Z 8LOZ/6LIZL
EZELL £80ELLPE0Z uopold uaa | -i0jke | @ Jayeg £80€L1VE0Z 8LOZ/6L/ZL
2978 E£VZ0LLYE0Z uopold uaa | ~JojAe | 7 Jaxeq £bZ0LLPEDT g102/61/21
12912 8ZEELPEOZ uopoly Usa 1-10jAe ), 7 Jaxeg BLZECLPEOZ 8L0Z/61/Z)
LO6LE ££8981PE0Z wnoA-iojke] g Jayeg £E00BLVEDE 8LOZ/6LIZL
¥6'v6L 2999V LYE0Z UINOA-i0jAE ) @ JoNEQ 79991 ¥E0Z 8L0Z/6L121
9029 9E6ERLPEOZ uinoA-iojAe . ¢ Jeyeg 9E6EVLYEDZ 81L02/64/2)
6E°EY 96¥YELIEDZ SI1ED SINOA OINY-10|ARY § Joyeg 06YPBLPEDZ 2L0Z/6L/Z)
6691 2951340 1e pled 4008 1507 AsRigr) JajUaD OIND BIUCAR  SUI4G18L0ZLELL 81L0Z/50/21
PL9E ZIEOELVEDZ PS|PqEIUN-OARL B 19%BE ZLE0SLVEDZ 2102/50/21
19°90L Ly16vLYE0Z uopold UBa | ~ojAe] B JaYEg IvI6YLPEDE 8102/50/2)
66 66.ECLVEDZ uopold Usa|-Jojde g Joxeg 66LET1PE0T 8102/S0/2)
8¥'10E pBLLBOVEOZ uonolg uaa J-iojhe] g Jayeg P82 L6OVEOE 81L02/50/Z1
$9'EEE V9L 160vE0Z uojold Uaa | -iojke | @ Jaxeg ¥9.L60VE0Z 2102/50/21
5902 911851 HE0Z winoA-iojfe| 9 Jaxeg 91 LESLYEDZ 8L02/5072L
Z9'sve 019021 €02 winoA-1o0/Ae ) 7 Jayeg 0190ZLYEDZ 8102150721
99°09€ 99Z860VE0Z yINoA-10jAe 1 B Jo%ER 09Z660PE0Z 2L02/50/21
50'2S LOZLOLPEOZ SeD SINOA OINy-10j4e ) 7 Jayeg 10Z1L9LPEDT 8102/50/Z1
Lz ShRLSLYEOZ SjeD) SIN0A OINy-1ojde) g soxeg SPBLGLPEDE 8102/0/21
86's1 s3]y ueBluomw ou| seawag [endeg UoZBWY  “HY-99XP-TINL 81L0Z/S0/Z)
86'S1 L# sal4 Appng ou| seopuag (ede] uozewy  UWX-JIX2-41db 8LOZIYOMEL
66'91- wa)| ewoa - sideoay 2310 8L0Z/H0ZL
69'6¢- an - sidieoay 215 8L02/P0/ZL

(e43UL) JUMd YINoA - 09L°Z86
Uld YinoA - 552°296

06'cpR'L U4 NPY - 5047286 (€101
F1:gn ¥] sewdoD yoog ajdNin - OpL'286 (104
oL'ze - 22004 4¥E0Z sadiiny Inpy Syoog Jojie) 7 Joxeg FAAN AR 41 T4 BLOZ/ELIZL
658k 9GEELFEDNT sa{diny ANpy Syoog loke ] 2 1oyeq 8.GEELPEDT BLOZ/SOZL
unoury owep aweN wny aleqg
8102 Jequieaag
jeaosddy paeogq 104 sHo8Y9) JO ISIT 6L/L0/40

Aiesqi 301351Q BAS|aYD



6} abed

9v'vS9'061 TvioL
LL'6S0'61 asuadx3 uopas||0g - 286 (|I0L
unowny owsp awey unpN ejeq
8102 Jequesag
Jenoiaddy pieog J0j S)29Y9) JO I1SI7 BL/L0/10

KieiqyT youysiq easjpy)



_-|!.I1IH -... lIL..I!.llll.—ill —
' Ll !n._-_ll ' - -
T
...Ill
1l
1
. I
Il
I
I
I
I
I
I
1
1
I
| 1
_ __ | = I
_
- l.-
——— - _ - - =

fealet A P
iy I 1 ke’ B i
- d_d;.u,.._‘..__.. B P

— e — - — - —



L jo | abeg

%00L S90E O S19'LE ewoou) 19N
%0 (662'18) 662'19 0 0 0 0 [i 0 ] 0 0 0 0 i [i] WO JBLO 18N
%0 66219 {662'18) 0 [} 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 o o 0 asuedx3 Jayi0 |RI0L
%0 [{LT Lov'L 0 0 o 0 [} D 0 [1] 0 0 0 0 i} puny [eisuag wosj AueD - SZ0'666
%0 00z's (ooz's) 0 0 Q 0 ] 0 i 0 1] 0 0 0 0 ungj ensasay jeyded o) sagsuel) - Z0O'666
%0 pos'es  (oos'ce) O 0 0 ] o o 0 ] [ 0 0 0 0 wawanoudw) [eyde?) o} Jajsuel), - LO0'GEE
asuadxg Jeyi0
esuadx3a/aWiodu) JBYIO
tie'ze  (662'19) 5L9'LE {zri'oL1L) (sog'ozt) (smozi) (aza'1z1) (pLo'sel) (2os'eoi) (oce'09) (569°101) (c0B'cOL) 252'BilL £29°26) 62ZP'66L awodu) AeuipaQ 18N
%G6 (155'88)  289'SEE'L BLL'A¥E'L $SE'06L  ZEL'PPL  00Z'GZL  2L20ZL  ApE'LEL  080'A2Y  GOP'EEL LLLZBL  SSLLGE  20M1'5OL PI6'LPL  $6Z'6Z1 asuadx3 jejo)
%56 {cuo'm) £B6'1LL  D46'E9L 650'6)  BILUZ  Z6L'® 000's 908'¥t  BEG'GL 098’6 wE'LL  LIE'LL  ZIT® ¥EE'L  Z56'ET asuadx3 uopoa) o) - Z86
%86 (zez')) 612'SL ZO6'tL £20'S o 0 660'G 0 ci2've  OZE'w  @9gsE  ISE'Y o 0 osL'e esusdx3 |e)deD - 086
%se {tsa'e) 929's2 SL2e Z6E'C ¥a2 ozt gL 628t £55 -1+ EI6'T 1Z6'E 8al 190'¢  SE5E sasuatx3 uopesnpa Bununued - 586
%86 (szs) 005’08 5662 8z6'c S8E'L ¥56'S §5L 086 BIL'Y TF'L PESL SZ1'tL 66¥'L  ZE9't  £I8 wiawdipby - 196
%z6  {852°¢) 568'8F LEL'Sh 0 ¥er'e 052 0 0 lEE'0L 0 1EE'0L O i i] 108"t S8J|AJag UORRWOINY - 556
9,59 (eze')) 008't L'e Fir A S6E 62F 699 e 16 0 292 103 v :10% £E asuedx3 s012a11] ¢ paeOg - 096
weg  (p62'D oot' e01'25 L' ZOR'E 1LL's §52'5 eLe's zo6'y 682’y  GLL'Y 92y var'y 68 O sopInN - 026
%56 R} 00E'Z 81T BEE') 0 0 0 0 8t 0 14 0 B82L 1} 09 Jasjun|oA - 588
%E6 {sa5'0) 201'66 188'26 0S9'e 155'C ¥ZL'E S0L'6 i¥2'01  1ZZ'ElL  B9G'S LE0'SL  158'S 569'5 698'St 690'C BuywweiBoud - y88
%e6e  {(0sL'9) ov0'09 06T'ES 1ZL'9 ¥58'C 109 6LE'L 162’1l BE6'C 695't 205’8 0t2'E 626’V  §08 EIZ'E sjepsley jeuopowold - 088
%68 {cea't) 0sZ'vE 25E'0¢ Wo'Z Sr0's 161y ££0'2 £L6'L cze'y l98'L 095t 1z vZe'r  9es't (€56} SUOpEIUNUILLICSa]a)L - OS]
%16 (62221 ovZ'¥EL  188'1ZL 0/8'01 €428 zzo'9 (1 AN o5Z'oL  ovE'vEk  BIE'EL  0KZ'9 SEZ'PL  2v0'LL  EOE'E  BST'H) SJIESU0Y) 8IAIBT BIUBUBIUIEY - £OF
%66  {(gss) LEp's9 549'F0 988'c £5¢'t 9EE’l €Ot Thr'L L'l 9802 B529'€l 920’8}  ¥SE'Y  ZET'E  L6ETL S8JIAIDG |BUO|SSBIOI - LOB
%68 (125'2) DoOP'EE 648°02 080's g6zt 88e'L rLE'L 108 186'L Fdx:] 8.6 AL Di¢'L  ¥BYL  ZTiB'L saddng - 222
%46 (ese'62)  ZLLLOL'L  #BYLZODL PEO'PZL  OBO'SE  996'v8  ZIE'Z8 SBL'IZL 210 €9L'0R  S/2'Z@ 22§08 GUB'0ZL 690'8  962'0S sasuadx3 |auuosiay - LOL
asuadx3y
%00k  £BE'P 89E'¥/8'L LEL'BIB'L Zis'oz  £Ze'ee WE'P (0OL't)  #EZ'S9 BIE'EL EIF2L  BI¥SET  ZSE'Ly  BSR'EYE [BL'PEE ZT2'8Z6 1H0id SE0ID
%00t  €9E'Y BOL'v2R'L  LE2'8lE'L Zis'oz  eze'ee e’y (991°L) vEZ'S9 BIE'RL  €2v'EL  Bib'SZ  BSE'LY  GSB'EYE [el'vEE Z22'BZ6 2WoaLy [0l
%0 [} 0 0 [+ o 0 0 0 [} 0 0 0 [} 0 0 ejeAd SUOHRUOQ - 19
%EB {006'2)  o2T'Zv 0Ze'se 052 Skl 1T 005 otr'z GZS'FL  DIM'8 0S8 002 009z 08t s09'e 2A|gnd-uoREUOQ F UOHNQIAVOD - PLS
(52v'al) 660'Ft  690°C ] (ee2'8)  zig'e  (ewe's)  (oeo'ed  voe't  (geg'®)  zzs't  (rOM's)  (280'tl) anjep uj sbiueyy Juawnssau] - 005999
%Pl £I5'9 apo'ar £16°25 6EE'T ISBL O 80Z'y 669 €89 586'  96L'BL  BECY LYS'E  vb 8c sbunwes Jusunsaaul - 001999
%e0Z 8Ot 00l 802 6 £l ol 1] zt 8 zl 13 £2 ze ze €2 1saseju| - 001'S99
%roL 28 000'Z2 FAL: A4 L'z 2Lt S5T'e 058'L ;7144 785’ zi6'L  E6S'L 2051 LIS’ 600°F  BE6Y') S8l UolRINLD - 0SS
%0l  8Sk 000’2 ;-1 08 691 6864 159 (193 05 2r8 F1t 508°1 vrL 6EE 285 : s1ajupd § 49100 - 001°SP9
%28 {zog} 0sz'e ark's 005 (71 0F 951 951 69F 62L e 0sz 612 1bs £08 538 JuUep|5ak-UON - 00L°209
%ie  (oon'z)  ooo'es 000°LZ 0 i} 0 ] ooo'lz 0 0 ] o 0 0 0 sBul] [BURd - 0LV LS
%621 2082 oos'e 20014 0 0 0 0 PrS'S 0 0 ] cor's 0 0 0 PIV 8)E1S - 00L°0VS
%0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 ] 0 0 ] o .o o 0 SeI9 IS - 000°6ES
%0 0 0 0 0 o (o) (] 0 0 0 D o 0 0 (1] SIS - L0005
%iolL  2ri'BlL  BBZ'6LL'Y ORFIEL'L 0 {184 4} 26} zeo'sz  (ooz) BE8'08  96E'Z £52'9F OBL'ZEE OFS'IEE GE'GEE anuaAay IDMEI] - Z0V

LT
asuadxgrewosu AruypiQ

whpng  jebpng 196png  BLoeq- uer  gh250 BLAON 84100 BLU9S gLGRY  @LIOT  @Lunr  BLARW  gLady gL BLgad g uep
o JaAD

IVLOL

aleq 0} Jea), pue YUoK UaLINg
188png 0} esuewIopa oD
bﬂ.—n:l— 2SI easjayn Wd &9:¢



} jo | abeqd

%0719 15°Sti'et- 9290’8 68'919'LE
%019~ L8661  9P'ZO0'Ls 68'9L9'LE awoou| AleuiplO 1aN
%c0'S ZLPLE'EB  EE'B6L'8GL'L SPELL' P asuadx3 |ejoL
%9 - 92'0.9'2- 8L L¥9'891 e 0L6'E9L asuadxy uopas||es - 786
%E9LE 6€°822'02 LL'ESL'ES 95'L86'EL asuadxg jeydes - 086
%PS St IeLg'e ¥8°196'vL gZsiL'Le sasuadx3y uogesnpg Buinupuoy - 685
%0 LL LEPEE'Y 6E'610'SE 0.'tL6'62 juawdinby - 296
%L8°)- G1'868- ¥6°v66'SH 61'9EL'St $30|A18g UoyBRWOINY - 586
%.LEIE 96'€L9 yEE08'L 0e'LLv'e asuadx3 10392417 °§ pJeoq - 096
%640 o9g8'cot 0L'00.'LS 96'50L'25 sanlan - 0ze
%ET'8 62'991 £1'120'2 Zr'i8L'e JIaUNIOA - GBB
%906 €861 €L180'LL 95'6.8'26 Bunuwesbold - #88
%EC'E ¥2'999'L 99'279'Ls 06'992'€S S|EU)EW |[BUCOWO. - 088
%L - cFLee- 04°052'0¢ LT6SE'0E suojedjunwwodasjal - 058
%2ET 9.°692'C LZ'LBL'6LL 16'096'12) §]0BUOD ITIAEG adUeLBUIE) - £08
%LL - BLGZl'L- S0'66.L'GH LTELTYD $92IAl3G |eucissajold - 08
%cl'Le FAN:-TA L LSLAL £6°248'02 se||ddng - 1Z2
%96’ 20°862'0c  80°.L0L'0v0'L SL'GOr'LL0'L sasuadxg |jsuuosiad - L0L
asuadx3y
%LL'C GG'go8'8E  6.°198'6E8'L +€'0€2'8.8'L Jyoid $5019
%LL'E G5'898'8C 62°198'GES'L PE0CL'8LE'L awoou] jejo L
%0'00L-  00°000'L- 00000t 000 ajeAlld suoeuoq - 519
%9°€CL- £9'681'9- £9608'SH 00'02E'6E 2llgnd-uoljeuoq g uohnqmuo) - 19
%P ZE-  PEGZS'r-  SO'BRS'EL- 6E€LP'8L" anjea up sbueys juaunsanu) - 00S'999
%SC'9 bZ'880'c ozZ'vev'ey A AN sbujuie3 yusunsaaul - 001999
%Gy ¥6-  PE'0SS'E-  LE6SL'E £6°802 1sal18U) - 00L'S99
%P6 L- B69°LS- ZV'EDT'ET cgrLLg'ee Saul4 uoneIN3ANY - 001559
%BTOb  TLPEP'9-  GGE8R'El £8°26¥'L siajuud '@ s4a1dod - 001'SH9
%65CL L2609 0.'8e8'y LB LFP'S $994 Juap|say-UoN - 003°209
%P5 9 86°'89%'L-  Q9'BOV'ET 29'666'02 saung |euad - 004 v.LS
%bLel 21681} oogLe’s 91°,00'LL PIY 91¥1S - 001°0FS
%00 000 000 go'o Sjuels) els - 000°6ES
%000L-  00°000'2- 000002 00’0 sjuesd - L00°L0S
%S5t PO'EBS'6S LESPR'LLYL LyBEr'LEL' oNuUdAsY 1ILISI] - 20V
awoouy|
asuadx3gjowoau| Aeulpig
lu._m:mco o, abueyn g L1 98 - uep g} 209G - uep

810z Jeqwacaq ybnoiy) Aienuep
uosiedwo) Jeas Asld $S07 9 Joid m_mﬁmﬁﬂu

Kieaqp 3014181 e9s[8YD Wa gss



€6'959°£22Z5

66TOT'SIS

v6'€55'292%

€£5°9ZB'E0S'TS

15'66V'8€S$-

06'Z6L'TYSTS

£6°E0E'SOV'TS

TS'LEV'OTS

Sy'998°88€'1S

00°0S
£6'E0E'SOP'TS

00'0%
TS LEV'ITS

00'0%
SP'998'88E'TS

95'22586$

£0°LE6'YSS-

St'9Z6'TSTS

61°8£9%
00'0S
LE'VY8'L6S

ajuejeg 3uipuj

YT EESS
00°0%
£0'LE6'VSS-

aduey)d 19N

SO'SPTS
00°0%
Ob'T82'2STS

2ouejeg Jupuudag

Supoayd puny Juawainay 1qaQ puog
pung a2IAI9g 1q3Qd

pun. jelauac) |ejo

jelo] sisuled jusw}saaul
pun4 13|le ASUoi vdl
pun4 awoau) paxid vdl

JUN029Y Siaujied JUsLW}SaAU|

puey uo yse)

unoxy jedAed

uolun HPa1) Isni) aye]

jueg 21e15 eas|ayd /Aunoddy Suppayd
S3ONVIVE SMNYE VD01

pun4 jelausas)

gl -lequaoag
saouejeg pund

AdVYHdIT 10141S1d v3S13HO



L6'E0E'SOY'T I T I - 19

| i IR
i_ _ " e - = = al
L6'E0E'SOV'T  |6E'ELY'BT- 000 100°06 yPT1S'es 000 Z6YSETLE'T =2, S ajuejeg
L6'EOE'SOV'T 588601 Lo8ee7 | ~ svoogmseT | . ~ groaa
SY'998'BBE'T  |SB'BI0'E 00'SZ  950¥S'8T VO'Z8TL9E'T ~ gIAoN
VO'ZTBT'L9E'T o 5 ~ |vozezese ~ woday oN 8T0Z/TE/0T
VO'TBT'L9E'T  |0SOEL'T- 00sz  |ZEBY e ~ |zzesv's9et asuduawy g1-das
ZT'88Y'69E'T  |ST'8BY'O- . 000T  |65'8ST'Y  [BLLT8TLET g1-das
BL'LTE'TLET  |OTTI'E | e 2v'669 grotgz9et [ - sriny
9T'9TE'L9E'T  |SITIT'S- |8cz89 E0'9VLTLE'T . 8T-Inf
E09VLTLE'T  |SL'6LO'E- ~ |ozseez 8SOVBTLET | - gT-unf
BSOVR'TLE'T  [90°W08'T loooz  |£9'S6T'ST S8'098'ISE'T ~ sTAew
SB'098'ISE'T  |DE'EBY'E- Jooor  |esETT 8L PIE'GSE'T A 81-1dy
BLYTE'GSE'T  [ST'Z25'C BT TYS'E WIST'ESET 8T-1ew
pyISZ'ESET  |09°EOT'S- 1 89'EY 9ETTE'BSE'T e 8T-924
9ETIE'GSE'T  |SSTBO'EL- ) 66'LE T6PSETLE'T L g 8T-uer
- | - TEVSETLET £1-93@

aauejeq MC__U_.._W anjea ul mﬂcmr_u |MmEIPYHAA FCEE] Jsoiolull W ._wmm:m._u\u_mon_mﬁ aduejeg mcmcc_mwm

A - — T — 00 1079
ZYS6E0-INDIN "0U JUN0DY
o o B S|BUOISSD}0.1q JUDLUISDAU]




|
|
|
: 1 I
looo B ) B 1 | - 19
000 00°0 (00000°009 _|00°0 1000 00'000'009 00°0 ~ 3duepeq
|
00 |ooo | e ...“.oowo. | 000 - ~ 81-320
000 (000 00°000°0ST looo " |00'000°0ST _ ‘8T-AON
ooooo'ost  joco |opooo'ost | oo | ~ |00'000°00€ | ~ BT0
00'000°00E 000 00°000°00T ~ looo ~ looooo'ooy | asuduawy 8T0Z/0E/6
0000000 000 00'000'00T | 000 T 1  00'000'005 _ ~ gr9ny
00000'00s 000  |00‘000°00T 000 ‘00'c00'009 | BT
00000009 000 000 100000009 _ 8T-unf
00000009 |00°0 000 |o00 ~ |o0'000'009 - gT-Ae
00°000'009 00°0 000 000 A 00000009 | - 8Ty
00000'009  j000 000 00°0 00000009 000 ~ BT-enN
00°0 000 | 000 {000 81-924
000 000 000 00°0 1000 000 v - gr-uer
I =T B 000 _ L1220
asueeq Buipua| anjep ulaBueyy  mespyum|  sesd|  1sssaw| ujajsuenfysodag | aoueegSuuwSeg |00
[ ] il o i o I il ] .t
m ) 4B Asuon C7S6E0-DIN "OU JUNo3dY
M m o | 5|euoissayold Juawsanu|
|
i | | b I i .
| | | |




000°00TS 03 saluow

pun |eJauan wouy 00S 9% Aq pung Juawaacsdw) jende)
ayl Juiseasdu| pasoidde pieog §TOZ 19GWaIag 310N
pun [esauan 0] pung

antasay |ende] wouy 0O0°L2S SeAow 198png 810Z 910N
pung amnasay [ende)

03 pun4 [BJ3UID) WO 0B’ TZS SeAOW Jadpng 8TOT 9ION
p4 |ejauag 01 p4 Jusawanoaduy

(ended wouy 0Os'E9S Serow 1adpng 2T0Z 910N

810Z/€/1 paiaiua sisnipy pung:aioN

oom ohw

$0e's0v'L
‘ (anep Ul abuey) + ssa4 - }saiau|)
Lrelee pUNZ S9J[AIDS JUDLUISOAU|
15€'201 JUSLWWIISBAU| WOJ) pund [B1dUas)
000°001 pund jusuwaaoidug; jejides
pung m?_ommm _mu_amo

0 Jisoda(] / |eMBIPYIAA
676t {(1ea ; jJuaaing) ebueyd 8L0g
86E'E62 210Z/LE/Z]L — 6002/9 3sealdu|
166'20°L pajsaAl|
von mov _.

m_‘cm;nsm_.

RS AR S

_pung _Emcmo

mm_E_hmE.q

8T0Z/TE/ZT JOo SV
1UN023y JudWISaAU| Aueiqi 121351Q BIs|PYD

186°220°L JUBW)SOAU| |BJ0L

IIAD pUN 1o5Iely AoUOW Xaulu|[SL0z/LE/E
v12'SS) pund juawsaaoidw| ded|z1L0z/LE/C
00g pung jeJsus){c LOC/LE/E
000'99 pund |BI2UR0LOZ/LE/CL
9¥9'vSe pund |e1aua)s00e/LELL
000'009 moow___mmxo

8T0Z/TE/ZT 10) Moday

uolINGLIISI JUBWISIAU|

ANARIY JUBWIISIAL|

JuawWwisaAu; |leuisuo



196png
{{enjay

1eBpng

unoody Buposyn

P 8oue|eg U papnjou| - 136png £10Z woyy Asuopw(/1L2'201S

JUNDIDY JUBLLYSAU} paLajsuRy UBYM PPE - JONSPUNY anasay [e)deD|00Z'sS
JUNOIDY JUBLUIS3AU]| PALISURS UBUM PpE - |SBl8)U| Jusunsaau||000'oye
JUNCI2Y JuBLL}S3AU) pauajsual] USYM PRE - spund Juswaaoudw) [eydes|oos'e9g
uonjeson] $59204d SO SO
PapaaU se ¥Jeq ppe
LUEDIepiew fucw o1 000'009  §
$ CIG@ES | ZZ6'I51% | TOL0SIS | BIT'ITIS | USSBELS | SZZOWTS 8£9'09% £LTT1B6 96T QdJujey E]
THS'PoTS {vor'yss) | soss err'ets  [(Zee'z1$) |[(se9'ivs) [(ezi'zes)  [Hzvm'Dos) SET'96%)  [(riv'vIre) | 1£6°L618 TET'OrSS MOY yseD JaN
THE'ERR'TS E9Z'191$ | T6v'0STS | TEG'STIS | GrT'TITIS | 09T'cord | SL0°9STS OTL'EETS ¥69'15T$ | OIH'Z9YS | LOE'TPES EIT'L0TS sanppuadxy
0s o 00a'ostS 0D0'0SLS 000°00)$ 000°001$  |D00'00TS 000'009%) 0 Jayey Asuoyy
T08'8EL'TS | 6580018 | £S0'ES S£0's$ BO6'ES 585'19% | ISE'RTS 8982246 | 656's$ 655'55% 966'.EE$ | BET'OVES | SvE'ZTLS ewoau| 1ejo)
voo'crzs Lre'tsts | zoc'osts | evzirzis | oss'eens | szriosis | eve'svzs | oee'eizs | aso'osts | e1e'sess | czr'tees | osz'eses | wao'mers . nu”.._.n.__o
mold4 Bupesedo
HBI0
ZrE'ERS'TS EST'T9T$ | TGL'OSTS | TE6'STIS | ovZ'tzi$ | oor'cors | sio'ostd OTL'EETS | Lvm'z9rs | veo'1sI$ | OTv'Zots | LoEZRis ETT'LQTS esuadx] 19104
SoInjip

Adit 1dd swoo N

108'eL'TS £50'c$ S£0's$ BO6'ES sec'tes | TSE'RTS Bop'zes | 656°st €55'55% 6'LEES g | SVESTLE | Do jej0 |

awosu|
19578 mﬂmﬁz E69'TBS TeL'012$ DLE'ZSES 191°165% 991'0043 118'158 ln...m._ﬁa 1T6'SL0TS Eifm_«a VOZ' 1928 85UEjeq Bujpug |

Tie'zas SIE'BEIs)  [(820°SETS)  [(66S'0SI$)  |Uiel'emts$)  [(Szo'ssisy  [(szorseis)  [lzsz'ses)  [iwsw'seisl  [0997zsts) £8E°L9S obT'#15$ Moy ysed 19N

STB'TE0'ZS 9L1E51s SE6'ZrIS 6EB'DSTS ¥61'068$ 6IE07TS 5 po1$ [Arafiqt o15'051% 186'L1% 9UT'SITS 6L5°8bT$ 990°k514 sanypusdxe |2j0L
6L'FIB'TS 8 0F2S L£19'%% 198's1$ 565'6E3 B25'9E$ 915°6$ 809°11$ bZE'TLS LIT'EES 01979 796'519% 9022408 awodu| jeloL

VOO'ERTS {sz9's5%) | e69'tes 1oz | ozceoes | 1ortisss | 9eisoss Ie'ISB | 900668 | L26'520°t$ | smS'BTZIS | HOTT19:8 roo'cvzs " M_.”_ﬁ_a

Aewwng

810z MO|4 YseD AleiqiT 1osiq Bas[ay)




FARRVAHE] AU L gl By TR I gL
"1 1 ______ .ﬁnﬂ__ L _._:-...._..» AU < o Rl 1

., : _ ;._ 1

= fi} I _._._ -, I.E_um_._
- —— - P - — - :
TNl S man | - - ~a - - J
_ _ - - = - - == - _
— - - -— ] - o

_ - - ——— —— - - — - “l_
.Hmhm_._lwrl.l.l;_: b1 ...l_ % 1 EoLd -
LS - - rhte R B

-



3:56 PM Chelsea District Library
01/07119

Accrual Basis Donation and Restricted
January through December 2018

Jan-Dec 18 Budget $ Over Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
501.001 - Grants
501.200 - Chelsea Garden Club Grant 0
Total 501.001 : Grants 0
§39.000 - State Grants
539.300 - Michigan Humanities Council 0 0 )]
Total §35.000 - State Grants 0 0 0
674 - Contribution & Donation-Public
674,100 - Designated Aduit Collection 25 25 0
674.102 - Designated CD/DVD Collection 100 100 0
674.105 - Youth Christy Rest 0 0 0
674.110 - Designated Adult Programming 8,360 8,360 0
674.111 - Designated Youth Programming 5,900 5,850 50
674.112 + Designated Music Focus Programs 7,715 7,715 0
674.120 - Undesignated Donation 13,020 11,870 1,150
674.121 - Annual Giving 1] 4,100 (4,100)
674.141 - Designated Technology 3,000 3,000 0
674.143 - Designated Maintenance 100 100 0
674.200 - Friends of the Library Donation 600 600 0
Total 674 - Contribution & Donation-Public 38,820 41,720 (2,900)
675 - Danations Private
675.400 - Chelsea Ed Foundation 0 0 0
Tota! 6§75 - Donations Private 0 0] 0
Total Income 38,820 41,720 {2,900)
Gross Profit 38,820 41,720 {2,900)
Expense
727 + Supplies
727.900 - Supplles Restricted Gifts 100 100 0
Total 727 - Supplles 100 100 0
803 - Maintanance Service Contracts
803.900 - Maint Service Contacts Restrict o
Total 803 - Maintenance Service Contracts o 0
850 - Telecommunications
850.300 - TLN Internet Service
850.910 - WiFl Hot Spots - Restricted 8,000 8,000
Total 850.300 - TLN Internet Service 8,000 8,000
Total 850 - Telecommunications 8,000 8,000
884 - Programming
884.210 - Youth Speakers
884.211 : Authors in Chelsea
884.922 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Authors 2,500 2,500 0
884.953 - Youth Prog Rest Chelsea Ed Foun 0 0 0
Total §84.211 - Authors in Chelsea 2,500 2,500 0
Total 884,210 - Youth Speakers 2,500 2,500 0

Page 1 of 2



3:56 PM Chelsea District Library
01/07119

Accrual Basis Donation and Restricted
January throtigh December 2018

Jan-Dec18 Budget $ OverBudget
884.400 - Music Focus
884.960 - Sonic Sundays Restricted Gift 2,000 2,000 0
884.961 - Songfest - Restricted Gift 1,065 1,065 0
884.962 - Music in the Alr - Restricted 4670 4,670 0
Total 884.400 - Music Focus 7.735 7,735 0
884.500 - Artist In Residence
884.970 - Artist in Resdience Restricted 1,600 1,600 0
Total 884.500 - Artist In Resldence 1,600 1,600 a
884.910 - Adult Programming Restricted
884.911 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts Comedy Sh 1,500 1,500 0
884.912 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts General 21 {189) 510
884.913 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts SRP 650 650 0
884,914 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts MWest LW 4,000 4 000 0
884.915 - Aud Prg. Rst. Gifts Purple Rose 1,000 1,000 0
884,971 - MCACA Grant - Midwest Lit Walk [v] 0 0
Total 884.910 - Adult Programming Restricted 7471 6,961 510
884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted
884.921 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Genl 100 100
884.923 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts SRP 3,350 3,350
Total 884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted 3,450 3,450 0
Total 884 - Programming 22,756 22,246 510
967 - Equipment
967.900 - Equipment Restricted Gifts
967.910 + Equipment Rest Gifts 5,000 5,000
Total 967.900 - Equipment Restricted Gifts 5,000 5,000
Total 967 - Equipment 5000 5,000 o
982 + Collection Expense
982.400 - Non Print
982,930 - Non Print Restricted gifts
982.931 - CD/DVD Coll Restricted Gifts 100 100
Total 982.930 - Non Print Restricted gifts 100 100
Total 982,400 - Non Print 100 100 0
982.500 - Local History Preservation
982.941 - Chelsea Standard Digitize - Res 410 410 0
Total 982.500 - Local History Preservation 410 410 0
982.910 - Adult Collection Restricted 25 25 0
Total 982 - Collection Expense 535 535 0
Total Expense 36,391 35881 510
Net Ordinary Income 2,429 5,839 (3.410)
Net Income 2,429 5,839 (3,410)

Page 2 of 2



DIRECTOR’S
REPORT



? =2 ‘—'-;“—“!-'a.f%?gﬂﬁ "‘_3 B

- & o=k - o



Library Director’s Report on December 2018
Respectfully submitted for January 2019 Board Meeting

Staff News
Library Aide Jennie Medeiros celebrated her 13-year work anniversary on December 17.
Library Aide Mary Tobin celebrated her five-year work anniversary on December 18.

Word of Mouth Marketing for January

Hot Reads for Cold Nights

Cozy up with a good book and win prizes! Jan 2 kicks off CDL’s winter reading program, Hot
Reads for Cold Nights. Read any book of your choice, share a review card on the 2nd floor
display, and your name will be entered into weekly prize drawings. Don’t know about you, but I
find that logo designed by Luna Koepping of the penguin to be absolutely charming!

Washtenaw Reads

Michelle Kuo, author of the 2019 Read title, Reading with Patrick, will appear at Rackham
Auditorium (915 E. Washington Street) on Wednesday, January 16, at 7 pm, to talk about the
book and take questions from the audience. A book signing will follow.

Kuo taught English at an alternative school in the Arkansas Delta for two years. After
teaching, she attended Harvard Law School as a Paul and Daisy Soros Fellow, and worked
at a nonprofit for undocumented immigrants in the Fruitvale district of Oakland,
California on a Skadden Fellowship, with a focus on tenants' and workers' rights. She also
clerked for a federal appeals court judge in the Ninth Circuit.

2020 Centennial Celebration of 19'* Amendment

CDL has been asked by the League of Women Voters of the Ann Arbor Area to join with other
organizations throughout the community to explore ways to work together to increase public
awareness of the importance of this milestone throughout our culture - past, present, and future.
From the invitation:

In 2020 we will celebrate the 100th anniversary of the passage of the 19th Amendment to the US
Constitution and the founding of the League of Women Voters. Throughout the year the League
will reflect on our history, showcase our current role as leaders in democracy, and set the stage
for vibrant growth over the next century. But this anniversary is not just for the League of
Women Voters. It is a historic milestone in the history of our democracy. Because of this
significance, we invite you to join us in planning a year-long series of events across Washtenaw
County. What might your organization be able to showcase? Can you set up a display or
sponsor a lecture series? What about a play or art exhibit focusing on empowerment? Might you
be able to reach out to schools or social organizations with an educational presentation? Or
might you be able to support the effort of others by contributing services or resources?

I will attend the initial planning event on January 16.

Friends of CDL Annual Meeting
The meeting will take place on Saturday, January 26 from 10:30 am — noon. Hope to see you there!



Out and About — December 2018

Led Walk to School Wednesdays — December 5, 12, 19

Attended Chelsea School District Committee meeting — December 3

Christmas at Waterloo Farm Museum — December 10

CDL Volunteer Appreciation Party — December 10

Hosted Artful Aging Reception — December 6

Attended TLN Executive Committee meeting — December 6

Met with Chelsea Chamber Executive Director, Monica Monsma — December 10
Attended Rotary meetings — December 4, 11, 18

Chaired SASUG meeting — December 13

Visited CRC residents — December 18

Served Holiday Lunch at Chelsea Senior Center — December 14

Met with Trinh Pifer (Chelsea Senior Center Executive Director) and Melissa Johnson (City of
Chelsea Mayor)

Visited art classroom at South Meadows — December 17

Looking Ahead to January 2019

St. Louis Center to discuss technology programming — January 10

Howdy Holmes Lunch & Learn — January 14

Rotary meetings — January 8, 15, 29

League of Women Voters Meeting on Centennial Celebration of 19* Amendment - January 16
Washtenaw Reads Event — January 17

Chelsea Education Foundation meeting — January 21

SASUG — January 24

CDL Friends Annual Meeting — January 26



Strategic Plan 2017-19 Update
Goal progress from December 2018 is shared below.

Goal 1.1 Realize the highest potential of the Library facility, fully utilizing all existing space to support
optimal patron usage and experience.

Goal 1.2 Continue to diversify the Library’s revenue sources.
» Received $500 donation from Chelsea Rotary Club.
» Donations received in memory of Dottie Staffeld will be used to pay for Reading Garden seating. A

dedication ceremony will be held in the spring.
[

Goal 1.3 Continue to advocate for and support high-speed Internet access throughout the Library
service area.

Goal 2.1 Increase awareness/visibility of the Library throughout the community.
» Hosted Artful Aging exhibition and reception.
» Hot Reads for Cold Nights to be featured on Zou Zou'’s coffee sleeves in January.

Goal 2.2 Conduct regular, meaningful outreach and engagement with residents and representatives of
the rural areas of the Library’s service district.

Goal 2,3 Strengthen and sustain relationships with schools in the district.
Goal 3.1 Enhance the Library’s programs, collections, and seruvices to address the needs and interests of
teenage patrons.

e Began offering teen virtual reality programs.

Goal 3.2 Provide leadership around issues of diversity, equity, and inclusion through our programs,
collections, and services.

Goal 3.3 Expand the Library’s collection of non-traditional items.

Goal 3.4 Collaborate with our community’s senior population to create deliberately designed
intergenerational programming opportunities.



N I mi (I | -: wl T4
il [ [ |
- 1 -
1
Al B 1 N I
- ol = § LI L T
= -— - - — - = & S
- I 2
H - = e
1 — - - — ml -
- . N I
= N = I 1o v



Chelsea District Library Performance Dashboard December 2018

Items

3 U0
£l

254585

17989 | 274593 ~7%
E-books/E-audio 2342 19151 25109 31%
E-magazines 340 3071 2693 -12%
Non-Traditional 39 386 469 22%
Hotspots 28 178 251 41%
Deposit Collection Circulation 67 733 786 7%
o o o ota 49 C/o
c ota 9 300 0/
= - D e - a 0 4 4 0 4 0/,

) (] oup D0 H 0 f
aag 2 pta 46 04 0199 C/o
Youth Program Attendance 219 5669 5231 -8%
Adult Program Attendance 142 2462 2152 -13%
Teen Program Attendance 16 443 437 -1%
General Program Attendance 4] 1701 1987 17%
Qutreach -- Youth 30 5697 6464 13%
Qutreach -- Teen 0 1926 1835 ~5%
Qutreach -- Adult 34 686 797 16%
Awareness Opportunities 0 1125 1079 -4%0
Homebound Visits 21 713 261 -63%
Programs/Visits Offered - Total 27 697 582 -16%
Youth 13 220 217 -1%
Adult 5 156 128 -18%
Teen 3 48 41 -15%
General 0 23 26 13%
Qutreach -- Youth 2 121 65 ~46%
Qutreach -- Teen 0 18 12 ~33%
Qutreach -- Adult 4 69 70 1%
Awareness Events 0 42 24 =43%

Blele O DLa 0 650 A
PData age H DLd 9 g O 5406.9 U0
Library Internal Public WiFi 462.54| |10961.5 8516.31 -22%0
Total Hotspot Wifi 1559.34 [12858.0] |17890.643 39%
Lyndon Twp Wifi 99.94| {1208.35| | 64804.94 5263%
Lima 0.116 15.811 41,966 1129%
Sylvan 2.45 26.184 37.674 449%
Mobile Beacon Hotspots 677.39| 16123.97 9313.74 52% [2]
Hotspots available for checkout 779.47| |5482.62| | 7306.143 33%
0 N = aqe = 0 pta G 4 (] 09 B/
Workstations 969 15493 14421 -7%
Wireless 5905 71539 76534 7%

Website Stats NA
Website Sessions 9288) | 110986 114446 3%
Website Users 5717 68949 70422 2%




[1] 2016 and 2017 numbers missing due to problems with people counter

Started adding outside programs to door count May 2017

[2] started recording Mobile Beacon Hostpot Numbers July 2017



Information Services Report: December 2018
Keegan Sulecki, Head of Information Services

December Program Information

Date [Event [attendance
Adult Programming (5 Programs, 142 Attendees)
12/1 Purple Rose Concert Reading h)
12/3 Holiday Wreath Making 30
12/4 Reading Glasses Book Club 14
12/12 Place That Face 11
12/13 Adult VR Experience 7
Youth Programming (13 Programs, 219 Attendees)
12/1 Tween & Teen Gift Making 35
12/4,11,18 Babytime 18,21,16
12/5,12,19 Preschool Storytime 8,8,7
12/6,13,20 Toddlertime 17,32,10
12/7 Homeschool Meetup 20
12/10 [Minecraft Monday 16
12/14 READ to Library Dogs 11
Teen Programming (3 Programs, 16 Attendees)

12/6,20 That Thursday Thing: Duct Tape, Acts of Kindness 7,2
12/7 Teen VR Experience 7

Outreach (Adult 4/34, Teen 0/0, Youth 2/30, Awareness 0/0)
12/5 {A) Arttul Aging Exhibit Recemption with CRC 20
12/6, 18 (A) CRC: Computer Training, iPad, Computer Training 5,5,4
12/12 (Y) Research Lesson at North Creek 25
12/12 (Y) Storytimes: Special Needs 5
*Denoted Strategic Plan Initiative
(A} Denotes Adult Outreach {Y) Denotes Youth Outreach (T) Denotes Teen Qutreach {G) Denotes General
Outreach {Awar) Denotes Awareness Events

Services Dec. 2018 Dec. 2017
Reference Questions 1638 1,999
Homebound & Deposit Book Deliveries 21 24
OCLC Interlibrary Loan 6 7

Keegan Sulecki, Head of Information Services

For programming this month | staffed the Teen & Tween Gift Making program, Volunteer appreciation,
and the Random Acts of Kindness That Thursday Thing. | worked with Shannon to get the Hot Reads for
Cold Nights display up to kick off on Jan. 2 and wrote instructions for reference staff since we are using
Caspio as a registration tool for the first time. | also worked with Shannon regarding the Midwest
Literary Walk author bockings and our budget. Looking ahead, | spoke with my staff to make sure we all
were on track with our assignments for the spring newsletter deadline of Dec. 30. For me, | contacted
Dennis Skupinksi about presenting a program called “Rosie’s Mom” as a Women’s History Month
program. | also communicated with Ruth from Monkeyplay about dates for evening children’s programs.
| also scheduled our Star War drop-in photo op activity. Reached out to Ron and Melanie about picking




Information Services Report: December 2018
Keegan Sulecki, Head of Information Services

dates for Teen VR. | also communicated with Michelle from Purple Rose regarding names and
descriptions of future Purple Rose Theatre Concert Readings.

For my staffing responsibilities, | reposted our Youth/Teen librarian position due to the low number of
initial applications we received. | made adjustments to the January desk schedule to clear time for these
interviews. | reviewed our new librarian training checklists and asked Terri and Ron to help me better
flesh out details of what librarian staff need to know regarding circulation, technical services, and
technology. Sarah’s anniversary is in January so | completed her review. | also reviewed several staff PTO
requests against our scheduling needs and completed the first draft of the February desk schedule.
Finally, since we are down a person and it is looking like our new hire will not be fully trained and
onboard until the end of February, | assigned our Beach Middle School Authors in Chelsea author to
Shannon to give Edith and | an extra set of hands as this program quickly approaches.

For the budget, | examined our budget lines and communicated with my staff about end of year
expenditures and to Lori and Linda about last minute changes. | worked with Melanie to fix some details
in our new budget tracking/planning spreadsheet for 2019 and | met with each of my staff to make sure
everyone was onboard regarding our standards for recording and planning for expenditures. | also
updated my departments budget instructions document. | contacted Baker & Taylor to see if we could
get our invoices formatted differently to make it easier to reconcile our POs against our invoices. This
should save time and also help us with planning in the future.

Other tasks for this month include checking in collection items that Jody ordered before she left and
contacting Displays2Go regarding specs on the LED lights in our display cases so Linda could track down
replacements. | also communicated with 5 Healthy Towns about our intervention proposal for a
Starybook Trail in Baker Preserve. We have been cleared to submit the final intervention tables, which |
began work on and will complete before January 4.

Shannon Powers, Adult Infermation Services Librarian

Despite the holidays, December was still a busy month for planning and preparation. Throughout the
month | finalized spring programming, including initiating a new partnership with Artisan Knitworks for
our adult beginner knitters workshop in May, and contacting venues and securing authors for the
Midwest Literary Walk in April. | began summer planning, securing performers for our summer Korner
Stage Sounds & Sights events, and took over planning a summer teen event after Jody Wolak left. | also
prepared for programs for this winter: Keegan and | finished the final details for the Hot Reads for Cold
Nights display, prizes, and other promotional material, and as our next CDL Top 5 event is just around
the corner, and I’'ve begun creating and collecting surveys. On the collection development front, |
ordered and fitted containers and cases for all of the recently purchased CDL Garage items, and have
begun crafting resource guides for the new items. Finally, book deliveries remain strong, and | recently
spoke with the Life Enrichment Manager at Towsley, detailing our various services for homebound
patrons.

Laura Brown, Adult Information Services Librarian

December started with a bang for me with two programs on December 1: Purple Rose Reading and
Tween/Teen Gift Making. It was soon followed on December 3 with our wildly popular Holiday Wreath
Making program attended by 30 people--a nice multi-generational spread. | hosted my last Reading
Glasses Book Club on December 4, where we had a white elephant book exchange and discussed book
chaices for 2019. Due to changing night schedules, Sarah will now be facilitating the book club. We also
said goodbye to lody at the end of the first week in December. | organized a farewell Mexican potluck in



Information Services Report: December 2018
Keegan Sulecki, Head of Information Services

her honor. In the new year | will be taking over Ron’s DVD and CD ordering duties. I've made some
changes to the DVD displays, adding more end cap browsing racks, creating a rotating display of DVDs,
and now displaying new Non-Fiction DVDs downstairs with the rest of the new DVDs. This has already
proven to be a great success, as patrons now are aware of our Non-Fiction DVD collection and are
readily checking them outl | also gained the Reference Collection from Shannon and have been weeding
and reorganizing it. | started work on spring programming, including organizing MoneySmart week
programming. This entails ordering books for storytime and organizing a 401(k) program in April. I've
been working with Such Media to digitize the remaining Ralph Gunther negatives. A large chunk of the
collection is now complete--we hope to finish the scanning this year.

Sarah Conrad, Adult Information Services Librarian

December was a great month to finalize some projects in Local History. | have finished the last finding
aid for the Library History Collection and have finished reorganizing the materials in this collection. This
included finalizing the work to remove photographs from large albums and place them in acid free
folders. With this project finished | now am working on finalizing the accessioning of the overflow items
in the basement that need to be incorporated into the collections. | also worked with Laura to do some
weeding and rearranging of the reference materials in preparation for consolidating the reference and
circulating local history books. To prepare for this project in the new year | made a list of books in
reference with Local History stickers that either needed new Dewey Numbers or a Michigan sticker
instead of a Local History sticker. After receiving a request from a patron | have started a cart of new
travel books that | would like to order in the new year to continue to update our travel book section. |
have had many patrons requesting these books throughout the year and it is always nice to have the
most up-to-date resources available. This month | also completed 4 of the 6 ILL requests we received.
While Reading Glasses did not have a regular meeting this month, Laura and | still met with the group for
a holiday book exchange and discussion of next year’s book list. | created a survey via Survey Monkey
including 20 titles for the group to choose 10 from for 2019. During my regularly scheduled desk shift |
facilitated the Read to the Library Dog program with Bella the black lab. This month | also contacted and
booked two programs for our spring programming and spoke with the director of OCl yearbook
digitization project about digitizing the remainder of our yearbooks with OCR software. | have begun
creating carts for 2019 orders and look forward to beginning ordering again in the new year.

Edith Donnell, Youth & Teen Information Services Librarian

This December was marked by my first informational visit to a classroom this school year. | visited South
Meadows Elementary and spent 45 minutes showing students how to access library databases from the
Chelsea Dlstrict Library’s website. We were searching for fun facts, so | focused on doing some basic
searches and they used two different databases in their search. | hope that other South Meadows
teachers contact me to provide the same support in their classrooms. For collections, | was able to
purchase some video games from the local Gamestop store which is my preferred method of purchasing
games — the customer service in person is very helpful for selecting the right console games, and | can
get the lastest games used for discount without having to worry about their condition. | also have had
good luck with Gamestop employees making sure | don’t buy games that are subscription based, or have
one-time use limitations. Minecraft Monday for December was particularly entertaining, as the kids had
a Nutcracker challenge. They had to build nutcrackers that with very large and distinctive. This
demonstrated z lot of improvement over build challenges in months past. The kids continue to grow
their spatial awareness and design skills. Youth Service Group members contributed 17 volunteer hours
this month.



d

’Zi;.

S R ? HEZ 1P
Fmroes MEEL. L

E-zﬁ----i -‘rnﬁm‘g

T el [ o ad b ==m= m
By e U %Eb_-

= T - __';."i
- = "l lf F—"—'{

Y e

< S hn ] )

MgZ . upEs _

1 Lﬁl';_g-'

1 l [ r = N oo g
—— . T o | — M -_ m——
ol L e - U -p-i__'
Sl 'ﬂiu* w
- I - 1l

- . - ol s
I -
e | =8 S S i
A e mem —vafepm - == —F - = ———— - ——
s Il TR =fsmr ™I MaE= "1 ] - I =y —
- i =l - I =~
e - 1 - - " -: '
- - ! o = = - [ T
-
i -
::‘ :".E- =. -_— =" - §=L£-: JE_ - =l=__
- = B g gl mes 3 = ow  HE o=
- a == S = === g™ mm - b= =
I H m
L I i -

] < - "wll
LW AT _I . o rl 5_ _=_y_é||||| €
i s

- - I
- ]
X | Nl - L
- x5 1 m " o P
ad =1 Ak -
- “ o I
— Wi - 1
- il
- ¥ -
1 e 1w
> —~ L ‘.
- -l d= |
-~ - - - =

| ]
| é E':

- « =
] |
e ]
| ] II.I. [ vl
— _.1‘_
] -

|



Technology
Summary of December 2018

From: Ron Andrews — Head of Technology

Technology Department — Monthly Summary
December 2018

December and 2018 have been busy and productive time. We started a new program using our Virtual

Reality equipment with great reception from both the teens and the adulis.

In reviewing this year's programs, we have decided to retire the Computer Training 1:1 and Ancestry

Aficionados services. The CT 1:1 program has been the longest running service program in the library

but due to dropping attendance we have decided to put our energies into other services. CT 1:1 and

Ancestry Aficionados will continue until the end of February 2019. In its place we have decided to

expand the Training by Request service. Working with Patty will be rolling out on March 1 a re-

imagined service and change the name to “Tech by Request”. The reasoning for the name change is

that it will be divided into two sections; one for the technology training requests including Ancestry

training and second for people wishing to reserve/use technology equipment like the 3D Printer.

| have also formed a committee that will start meeting in January to re-imagine the current Learning

Lab to some like a Creative Commons. Allowing this space to be more flexible as to what is offered

and created in that space. Think of a cross between a makerspace and learning lab. | will be working

on in 2019: a review and update of our computer volunieers, gathering an updated skills inventory,

creating a new database for user registration and malching, an updated computer survey for the

community, and finally hoping to visit WCC and JCC to discuss possibility of collaboration to gain more

computer volunteers.

Collections

¢ | completed a major weed of the Feature and TV DVDs and training Laura to take over this
collection. | also spent some time in December reviewing the collection and ordering
procedures with her. | will miss ordering and managing this callection.
» | also wrapped up the year-end management of the collections budget which also included

the technology services lines.

Programming/Services

»  Working with Keegan we planned for continuing the Teen VR workshops through May with
the departure of Jody Wolak. We will alsoc continue the adult VR workshops.

¢ Melanie and | continue to work on our new partnership with Sitelmprove for our library
websites. Melanie and | are also continuing my training on management and updates for these
sites.

+ [am also creating a new database for our Proctoring service with Melanie’s help using Caspio
(same program | am using with TBR). This will help the user registration/needs requests and
managing the staff to support test accommodations.

s | will be continuing the iPad and Computer Training 1:1 workshops at the CRC (both Dancey
House and Glazier) in 2019. These have been especially well received and welcome at this
location.

e | will be offering some workshops on our Downloadables (OverDrive, Libby, Hoopla and
RBDigital} at Silver Maples starting in January. Hoping this will continue

Outreach/Partnerships
e | will continue the Walk/Run to School Wednesdays in 2019 with Lori and Amy.
 Melanie will also be manning the Support desk for OverDrive in 2019

Technology Monthly Summary - Page 1 Dec 2018



= | had a great meeting with the Chelsea Senior Center to add them as a location for the Training
by Request pragram. | felt it was time to seek this alliance since we have goiten feedback that
their location was more accessible for our older users. | also look forward to working with them
as their Technology Plan moves forward.

¢ | got a positive response from Lyndon Township supervisor,

Technology Highlights

= Melanie and | tested the cordless phones dues to some reports of loss of connection. After
trying multiple options, we decided to add another cordless base station after the first of the
year.
Added new security camera system this year; 2 cameras

* Hotspots circulating well! We did make some changes in the circulation practice to try and
make them available to more users by limiting to 1 hold request per household per month.
This will go into effect on January 1%, 2019.
Participated in Chelsea Expo and demonstration our Downloadable services.
New CARL ILS system installation and training for library staff and patrons.
Partnership with Chelsea Robotics and Lego League

From: Melanie Bell - Network Admin

Servers and Network:
e Made some changes to configuration of the network to resolve security issues.

Public and Staff Computers:

¢ Self check was not allowing patrons to renew items. | worked with Bibliotheca to resolve the
issue.

¢ Marketing Coordinators computer had issues with the docking station. | ordered a replacement
that will be deployed in the new year.

Website

e Updated plugins were causing some further issues with the website. Fixed the issues so that
things would display correctly on mobile devices.

e | used the new Siteimprove to fix a number of broken links and spelling errors bringing our
Quality Assurance score up from 69 % to 95.8% . We will need to work on training staff to use
this new system to fix the accessibility issues and get accessibility website training in the new
year.

Braadband

¢ Attended two Michigan Broadband Cooperative meetings and met with previous treasurer to
begin work on assuming the treasurer duties.

e Construction for Lyndon Township broadband began in early December and expect to finish by
4* quarter of 2019.

Other:

| am continuing to work through the Server 2016 online training and still finding it very useful.
Assisted with Teen VR and Adult VR sessions

Ran two 3D printing sessions

Attended Volunteer Appreciation Dinner

Assisted with the December Homeschool Meetup where we let patrons play with the Lego
WeDo kits {basic coding), snap circuits (basic electronics) and spheros {motor skills, and coding).

Ron Andrews § Melanie Bell

Technology Monthly Summary - Page 2 Dec 2018



MARKETING BOARD REPORT

December 2018

MARKETING HIGHLIGHTS

2018 In Review

2018 was another great year at CDL| From our continued engagement with local artists for newsletter covers, to the creation of
several new programs, to the installation of a major exhibition, to the implementation of our new ILS system, the marketing
department stayed busy throughout the year! (See attached 2018 Marketing by the Numbers report.) Here are just a few of the
highlights for 2018:

e 2018 Midwest Literary Walk — this year we were honored to have PBS select our MLW event to help promote their eight-

part television series “The Great American Read”

e Installation of new ILS system offering patrons easier and more relevant search capability, new kids catalog, and better
account management
Installation of Bike Fix-it station made possible by patron donation
Music in the Air — back for its second year featuring two performers — Jacope Giacopuzzi and Joy Jan Jones
Artist In Residence program and exhibition featuring award-winning photographer and author Rose Eichenbaum
Rebranding and expanding Comedy Showcase to the Korner Stage featuring family friendly entertainment acts.
American Farmer Exhibition-—our first major exhibition was well received and attended by the community, along with
supporting programs geared at reaching our rural patrons
Creation of new military library card in support and honor of our local service men and women
“Bob's Summer Dream” artwork installed in the youth department as a result of memorial donations for Robert Kush

December 2018

Our all-ages winter reading program will began Januaryl [
and will run until February 28. A display has been set up
on the 2" floor for participants to post their suggested
reads and reviews. Look for ads to run on Chelsea Update
and make sure to share our social media posts with
friends and family! It's a great way to get through the
cold winter months and each week two winners will be
drawn to receive a package of goodies!

Artful Aging Exhibition
Our partnership with UMRC for the Artful Aging Exhibition was a great success| On December 5,

we held a reception for all participating artists and other UMRC residents to celebrate the opening
of the exhibition. Not only was It an honor to recognize each artists’ achievement, but also an
opportunity to get to know our senior patrons a little bit better. Throughout the month, many
visitors had a chance to view the artwork and share their input via evaluation forms. We received
52 responses and here is what they showed:
¢ 100% rated the presentation, content, and accessibility of the exhibition either good,

very good, or excellent—with each category receiving over 80% excellent ratings

100% felt that the exhibition gave them a new appreciation for the capabilities of our aging residents

71% responded that the exhibition encouraged them to explore creating their own artwork

100% requested that we offer more local art exhibitions




MARKETING BOARD REPORT
December 2018

Authors in Chelsea 2019

milestone. Over the ten years, we have invited 31 children’s authors to Chelsea and we expect the number of
children to be engaged after this year's event to be over 10,000! During December, the artwork for brochures
and school posters were created and will be sent to the printer early January. More to come on this exciting
program in next month’s report.

X ‘)'.}) 2019 marks the 10™ anniversary of Authors in Chelseal To celebrate, we’ve updated the logo to reflect this

From Virginia Krueger, Marketing Assistant
December went quickly, as | continue to hone my digital marketing capabilities. | create each week's eNewsletter. Additionally, |

update the CDL Facebook page and write the CDL website's Homepage Highlights and Trending sections. In order to do s0, | have
learned to manipulate graphics to the appropriate size for web posting. In the marketing department, we try to give new
information on the digital platforms to expand upon the content provided in the quarterly mailed newsletter. Sometimes, this may
include finding video content or online content to share with our readers. As December draws to a close, we are beginning the
spring edition of the newsletter. | assisted by writing articles for the Circulation and Tech departments. Finally, | reached out to the
Reading Specialist, Andrea Bavineau, at South Meadows Elementary, to help build a partnership for the winter reading program, Hot
Reads for Cold Nights. Andrea will promote the reading program to her students and will work with the South Meadows staff to
encourage their students to come to the library and share what they are reading. This partnership is valuable to South Meadows as
it gives a fun way to help encourage developing readers. Additionally, it flows well into the Chelsea School District’s March is Reading
maonth programming. To that end, | created and delivered posters for Ms, Bavineau’s classroom and the South Meadows Media
Center. We provided coasters as give-aways in her classroom.

UPCOMING MARKETING PROJECTS

2019 Spring Newsletter

10* Annual Authors in Chelsea
11 Annual Midwest Literary Walk
Festival of Tables

Tech by Request

MISCELLANEOUS MARKETING ACTIVITIES

e Created artwork and ordered 2019 Summer Reading logo'd promotion prizes—sport bags and lens magnifiers
Created and ordered new business card for Circulation Department

Updated 2019 Summer Reading sponsorship forms

Updated online resource web pages with Mel database icons

Created marketing campaign for TLN partner offers—313 Presents and Red Wings

Dialogued with Penny Olsen {CSD Art Teacher) about featuring students’ artwork on 2019 Summer newsletter cover

Respectfully submitted,
Patty Roberts
Head of Marketing



e L

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY

AALO

MARKETING BY THE NUMBERS
An W 1 W

1 4:2'.:?(%7...6 71

CAMPAIGNS  poricLes/MENTIONS

IN LOCAL MEDIA

ADVERTISEMENTS

278

WEBSITE
HIGHLIGHT POSTS

ENEWS
52 ISSUES SENT
2392 SUBSCRIBERS N 1 5%

'i 1833 LIKES M 9% 201
1752 FOLLOWERS M11% ~
@ Susie Keat B3 recommends Chelsea District Library. m voe ‘ A \

November 25, 2018 - Q \/I()N IT‘OR
Helpful, friendly staff, great books of all sorts, and a lovely building -- | love our %

local library, and am thankful to have such a fine institution in Chelseal SLIDES

3. Press Releases




—I
gl b
I— ] [
Jl—." ___
LA ]

-t

LAl

I8



CDL Celebrates 2018 Friend and Volunteer

From Virginia
Krueger

Each year Chel-
sea  Distriet Library
{(CDL) honors indi-
viduals who have been
particularly generous
in their service to the
library. The awards
originated in 1992 as
a small way to recog-
nize the enormous
gratitude CDL has for
those individuals wha
help to further its mis-
sion. These dedicated

individuals  provide
great value to the li-
brary by doing work
above and beyond
the normal scope of
the CDL staff, such as
running the monthly
book sale, scanning
materials into CDLs
historical databases,
and so much more.
This year CDL cel-
cbrates the services
of 2018 Friend of the
Year Bill Coelius and
2018 Volunteer of the

Year Julie Pecka.

Bill Coelius is a
former CHS Pub-
lic Speaking, Debate,
Drama, and Radio
Broadeasting  teach-
er, who shared his
love for the library by
bringing his students
there to give speech-
es from the front
porch steps. After 40
years of teaching over
10,000 students, Bill
retired.  'What CHS
lost in a great teach-
er, CDL gained in a
fabulous Friend. Bill
is instrumental in co-
ordinating the media
sales in the monthly-
Friends Used Book
Sale. While grateful
for this years recog-
nition, Bill shared his
gratitude for those
around him and re-
marked, “Hats off 1o
all  volunteers who
have made the manth-
ly denated book sale
o significant financial
benefit for the Chelsea
District Library; and a
big thank you to all of
those who continue to
donate” The Friends
Used Book Sale is held
the second Saturday of
each month.

Julie Pecka moved

to the United States

from Transylvania in §

1973 and has lived in

Chelsea for the past |

cleven years. She has
been a volunteer since
2007, primarily help-
ing with the Friends
Used Book Sale. Inad-
dition to her volunteer
hours, Juliec became
a library employce
in 2015 shelving re-
turned materials. Lin-
da Ballard heads the
effort to select the Vol
unteer of the Year re-
cipient. "Choosing a
winner is never easy!"
says Ballard. "Work-
ing with ilbrary volun-
teers is one of the best
parts of my job, As a
group, they are friend-
ly, generous, and have
great positive energy!
It is incredibly hard to
pick just one or two to
receive the award each
year as they all deserve
it. To that end, I try to
keep copious amounts
of candy on hand so
that each time they
come in o serve, they
get a small sweet re-
minder of how much
we appreciate their ef-
forts”

CDL thanks Bil,
Julie, and all of the

of the Year Award Recipients

Friends and volun-
teers who help us
engage, inspire, and
equip our community!
For information about
volunteering, please
contact Linda Ballard
al 734-475-8732 x202.
For more information
on becoming a friend,
visit friends.chelsea-
districtlibrary.org.
About Us: Chel-
sea District Library is
a not for profit orga-
nization whose mis-

Julie Pecka

sion is engage, inspire,
and equip through
evolving services and
resources, The Li-
brary currently serves
15,010 residents in the
Chelsea arca includ-
ing the City of Chel-
sea plus Dexter, Lima,
Lyndon and Sylvan
townships. More than
16000  individuals
visit the Library each
month. For more in-
formation visit chel-
seadistrictlibrary.org,

T ST T

WWW.THERUMPUS

|

n

S

LLLE

ROOMCHELSEA.COM
1 0im Koo TEEMGE D DAG




Now Thru December 29,2018
Diva Reyale World Premiere By Jeff Danlels af Puple Rose Thealre,
Chelsea, ForTickets Coll: 734-433-7782

Now through December 30, 2018
Artful Aging Exhibition first Floor Lobby Chelsea District Library

Now through December 30, 2019
Holiday Hygiene Drive Chelsea District Library Lobby

January 5, 2019 - The Rumpus Room
Graleful Dead Night With Deadicated + Sat 8 PM + The Rumpus

floom - Chelsea

January 6, 2019 - The Rumpus Room
Hand Drumming Class and Circle w/ Rondall Moore at The

Rumpus Room!
Sun 3 PM- Chelsea

January 12, 2019 - The Rumpus Room
Bird Into Bear wsg: Glass City Groove + Sat B PM « The Rumpus

Room - Chelsea

January 19, 2019 - The Rumpus Room
Buil Holsey + Mercury Salad Sandwich | Free Show
Sat 8 PM - Hosted by Mercury Salad Sandwich « The Rumpus

floom - Chelsea

February 8, 2019

Chelsea High School Orchestra & Jacksen Symphony Orchesira
Concert - beginning of 730pm CHS Audiforium

Feb 8-10, 2019

Curling Festin Chelsea

April 6, 2019

CHS Orchestra, Band, & Choir Music Depariment Colloge-beginning
at 7:30pm CHS Auditorium

May 1, 2019

CHS Orchestro, Band, & Choir Concerlo Concer-beginning af 7pm

CHS Auditorium
May 21, 2019

CHS Orchesfra & Band Concert-beginning at 7pm

CHS Auditorium

If you have any Community Evenls you would like listed here
please emall charlachelseaguardian@gmail.com

Happy New Year

By Dave Merchant
dmerchant970i @yahoo.com

With the new
year comes some ex-
citernent. and some-
times a little regret, 1
have had some good

pion and a football fi-
nal at Ford Field. [ feel
I am almost a mem-
ber of this commu-
nity, I like that feel-
ing and 1 like writing
for that community.
Brad Bush the AD
at Chelsea has been
awesome as have
all the coaches. |
know we will have
an even better rela-
tionship this year.
[ also enjoy writ-
ing for the Allen
Park Guardian that

Chelsea Guardian

Who knows maybe
some Melvindale sto-
ries are coming up.
Maybe a surprise in
the New Year. [ like do-
ing freelance writing
but who knows when
or if that could turn
into a full-time gig.
Happy New Year
everyone and look
for ~moare  news
and more excite-
ment in the future.
Wishing my wife Deb-
bie (debbiem_1968@
yahoocom) whe is

washtenaw™
Reads 2019

From Patty Roberts

For the third year
running, Chelsea Dis-
trict Library (CDL)
is partnering with
neighboring  librar-
jes for Washtenaw
Reads, a community
initiative to promote
reading and civic dis-
course through the
shared experience of
reading and discuss-
ing a common book.
This year’s choice is
Reading with Patrick:
A Teacher, A Student,
and  Life-Changing
Friendship by Mi
chelle Kuo. The Read
runs throughout Jan-
vary and February
with a special author
appearance on Janu-
ary 16. Participating
libraries include Ann
Arbor, Chelsea, Dex-
ter, Milan, Northfield
Township, Saline, and
Ypsilanti.

About the book:
After graduating from
Harvard  University,
Michelle Kuo arrived
in the rural town of
Helena, Arkansas, as
a Teach for Ameri-
ca volunteer bursting
with optimism and
drive. But she soon
encountered the jar-
ring realities of life
in one of the poorest
counties in Ameri-
ca, still disabled by
the legacy of slavery
and Jim Crow. In this
stirring memoir, Kuo,
the child of Taiwanese
immigrants,  shares
the story of her com-
plicated but reward-
ing mentorship of
one student, Patrick
Browning, and his re-
markable literary and
personal awakening.

Throughout Jan-
uary, CDL will offer
several events to help
promote  dialogue
about this year's read.
These programs in-
clude: a discussion
of the memoir at our

December 28. 208

A Yeachen & Stuident,
and & L{fa-Chunging Priandship

Reading

with

Patrick

Reading Glasses Book
Club on Tuesday, Jan-
uary 8 at 7:30pm in
the McKune Room,
the “ABCs of Washt-
enaw Literacy” pre-
senled by the Washt-
enaw Literacy Council
on Thursday, January
10 at 7pm, and a film
screening of A Raisin
in the Sun, promi-
nently featured in the
book, on Monday,
January 21 at 6pm.
Please visit chelsea
districtlibrary.org and
click on Events to reg-
ister for the last two
programs. Readers are
also invited to explore
programing  offered
at other Washtenaw
Reads participating li-
braries.

Michelle Kuo will
read from her book
duting the Washt-
enaw Reads Author
Event on Wednesday,
January 16 at 7pm,
at the Rackham Au-
ditorium located at
915 E. Washington
St, Ann Arbor. There
is no charge for the
event and it is open to
the public with a sug-
gested age of Grade
9-Adult. Q & A will
follow, with the op-
tion of purchasing a
baok for signing.

CDL director
Lori Coryell stress-
es the importance
of the communi-
ty read. "At CDL we
value  opportunities

MICHELLE KUO

to build community
and promote under
standing. . Washten-
aw Reads is one such
opportunity  where
readers afl across the
county arc united in
a shared experience,
Through reading and
discussion, we are in-
formed, enriched, and
enlightened and the
community we live
in becomes better for
it;" Coryell said. The
library has purchased
numerous copies of
the Washtenaw Read
to ensure patrons have
the chance to read the
book and join in on
the discussions. For
more informatien on
Washtenaw Reads and
other related events,
visit wread.org or call
734-475-8732 ext 219,
About Us: Chel-
sea District Library is
a not for profit orga-
nization whose mis-
sion is engage, inspire,
and equip through
evolving services and
resources. The Li-
brary currently serves
15,010 residents in the
Chelsea area includ-
ing the City of Chel
sea plus Dexter, Lima,
Lyndon and Sylvan
townships. More than
16000  individuals
visit the Library each
month. For more in-
formation, visit chel-
seadistrictlibrary.org,



Circulation Supervisor’s Report
December 2018

e Circulation — 20,805 or 7% lower than last December;
281,314 YTD or 6% lower than this time last year.

¢ Patron Count- 11,301 for December;
165,071 Year to Date.
** Does not include offsite programs.

¢ Circulation by township- for December
o Dexter = 10% of total transactions
Lima = 11% of transactions
Lyndon = 14% of transactions
Sylvan = 15% of transactions
Chelsea = 33% of transactions

o000

e December Circulation: 67% were items from Chelsea and 33% were inter-loaned items.

e Automated phone renewals in December— 7, Self-check was 11% of items checked out in
December; Overdrive = 2138 in December; RBDigital = 340 in December; Hoopla = 204 in
December.

» Registrations for December— 53 new cards; 8300 total card holders
*Dexter = 1088 cards; Lima = 964 cards; Lyndon = 1245 cards
*Sylvan = 1415 cards; Chelsea = 2982 cards; Nonresident = 606 cards

Circulation Activities:
* Wereceived 4 to 10 tubs in the run each day M-F with a total of 110 in December. There were
no deliveries on December 20", 24®, 25" or 31 as TLN was closed for the holidays.

e CDL was closed on December 24'%, 25" & 31% for Christmas & New Years Eve.
e Hotspot holds for December: Sprint 13; Verizon 26; AT&T 8.
o Helped with Walk to School Wednesday’s 3 days in December.
¢ Mary and Jennie both celebrated work anniversaries in December
Respectfully submitted,

Terri Lancaster
Head of Circulation



*S.# PEO[UMOD PPE 0} UMopYeaIq au) 186 0]

952°Ct
120801
LOELL
sesLl
¥SLEL
€8yl
68551
gozLl
6581
ge8zl
LE9EL
BESEL
S5ELL
8z8z1
1oL

810Z unoy) Joog Ajjeq abeieay

Aeiqpq josiQ ees|ay

Aem ou s1 a591) .m& NOY}JaUD [enjoe aie asay |
%001 00cB | cibB | 6896 | ¥9.6 | ZEL6 | 296 | L1686 | DO | ELODL | G896 | £126 slejoL
% 2ag Z6l 281 051 ISL | ¥t | #St 9i2 ¥2E 62¢ 22e ¥z 800
%l 88 GE € =74 gz 62 92 Gl yissesg
%E foy 992 6¥Z eee | ese | gre | gep 59¢€ Lip £zp Ly L6 | oopalepm
%E £6€ {4 201 0L gLt | 2zt | Bl LrL 61 05t ESI 161 uoseys
%2 £0E b 0 Z 9 9 9 z g 85 ta 10} | wopaayy
209 g/g 529 Sco | 669 | 089 1 22) 206 096 246 £E6 soxuon|
%85
1842AND %4001 %60 | PP6Y %EE  |9SFF Z86Z | ObOC | 29SC | Z/6¢ | BESE | 6OPE | 98EE | SOIE | kBIE | 0zZoc @ 0062 | @YDAND|
UeAlAg 94000 %00 |£EBZ %G1 1861 SLvL | 2ipL | teot | 2004 | 299t | €691 | 981 | 008t | 228! EbLi | EL9L ueAjAg
uopui %400t %.IS  02L2 %l LEgL SPZL | Z0ct | 225t | 9rGL | 6ESE | 8EGL | 62GL | 2961 | EL8% 5091 | ZZPl | uoOptAq
BEU[T %S %L9 6061 %LL  |BESL #96 066 | 60LL | 60LF | EELL | 9GLE | BZEL | 6911 | 911} bZLi | 9801 ewr
JeyxaQ| %zl %9 #0892 %0l |88l BBOL | Z80L | oczi | Gegt | Le2t | 9oz | ZEzL | I6LL | BSZL oIzt | B6LL Jeptag
____oLoSt 66£'CL ¥697 | 287 | #906 | 6016 | £806 | 2006 | J#i6 | @698 | £LL6 | BOZB | 0828 1msial
dogd Anu3 jo % | isiBay | -dod suel] |gi-oeq | 8L0e | sr0z | 9toz | Loz ' »i0Z | £i0Z | 2t02 | LiOZ | 0i0Z | 6002 | 800Z
dod | 0L0Zo®eq
9% SOJON3S
101 % | sues| S19p|OH pJeD pasajsiBey
‘we)sAs Jayndwiod mau 1o} dn ueajd sseqeiep ucied 0) anp |ejol pueLs Jepioy pied uj ou:m:h
109 je BujwwelBoid Joopino sepnjauijunoasoopreior  tit | 19 | 19 | o8 | LZ_ 006 s|eyol
8102 Aenuer uo aal Juam Jajunco ajdoad Jauialeday
aseasou) o, ‘Bay| ¢ 9 oL g gL | ooes £5 0 0 g | squadag
afieseae Apuop] £ oL 8 Ll 9l Glz8 95 b 0 £ ZS | Jequeaon
| lvol] 91 6 9 £ €2 | szzs 59 L i ¥ 65 13q0J20
(R4 Sit 98¢ (174 19y | ObF 295 ‘99g| O¢ 8 9 et ge | sii8 56 0 L 6 g | Jequeidag
4 4 8.€ oLy LEY 9St | Oiv o8t ‘AONl 8l 9 Z €L e | 808 0L 0 0 Z g9 ysnbiny
£Fe 65t pLy [ dd 018 £0S o8¥ 00| 8t i1 0L 1 £ | coos LoL o 0 £ S6 Ainp
G2 £S5t 08¢ cay €6 | GES 005 Jdesgt sz i Zl €2 6 | IS6L £cl Z 0 9 gzt aunp
Tie 8ch £es LpS 845 £8S £09 | i1snBny viLl 09 L 0 0 65 Aew
| V62 oLy 905 062 9c9 229 0zl A 188. 19 I 0 £ €9 Iudy
LM 6% 08 Zig G99 0z9 169 aunp 5008 18 L L 9l £9 yolep
A>T 66E (4472 6t o8y #1S 625 ey £118 LS 0 0 Zz 6t Alenigad
Tle 99y a4 agy g0s €25 895 judy 2928 ) ¥ 4 6 £S Aenuer
anz L2y vt 605 LY 915 1£c | yosew [El0L  yuow | | .
e 06€ Zst 0Ly ¥8Y GLS 1£5 ‘qad| uealAg /uopuA]l Ewii 1xa@ | |8yD PuRID (IOl  JBPO | |0OYIS SOHUON IDASIA
182 oLy LLE oSy 06t 60S A ad ‘uep Ayedpjuny Aq
‘ung jes ‘4 Syl | C'pPeap | ‘sen) | Lol suonenisibay maN 810z uopesns|iay maN Aljuopn

e —




|

ooFE | imor 86181 | t5i6t [sizez]| 1ewop LP8°2 1ej0) _ y'29 £
$0Z LTI cerL | 6691 | 8eLE asq I35 28Q 26¢'89 6EE LT
vLl AON vost | 2091 | iL02 AON 292 AON 8G51'89 86¢ AON
191 00 tice | pr9t | woz PO 292 390 912'29 a3 0
8l ydag gert | 685t | 1102 ydeg [+ 4} ¥92 Z61L | wdes 880'89 695 ydeg
091 Gy 8L9L | vzii | 066l Bny £0Z (134 Z61 Bny |os0'89 599 By
ol Ainp 805t | 699L | veoZ Ainp 091 662 vil Ainp 1229 029 Ainp
(k48 aunp #¥cL | 0451 | 806} sunp 162 ore Lz | sunp LEL'LO Siy sunp
6L fep vorL | pOSL | €181 fep gLe gez oLl fep ZeZe'ag gev Aew
8l (dy 9get | 68SL | L502 iudy plrrd LEE oLk Ildy Ggl'o9 696 iudy
r4 Jep 2551 | g0l | 8902 Jep 202 £ge 162 Jey _.mR.B 108 Jep
8t qed gear | tort | 9691 qa4 262 Lz 4a’ qed £20'29 ot qod
£t uep 2624 | 2461 | zs8l uep 612 262 ogt uep 29%'19 006 uep
gLOZ groz | zL02 | mLoz groz__| zi0z | sioz

{sa|rour'asnw-syooqo|pne ‘s)ooq-a) (21snut g S300Q O|pne ‘sY00-B .ma:_nmmmE.u g|qepeojumop) swia)y pappy 210z

210z eyjdooy 8102 241D 8ALPIEAD | gL0zZ 2410 lenbia gy . |eyoL swiey

_ ____"papniaul Ak jo shep ¢ 158) LM AT
suonoe)|0o ysodep g [ENBIJEY ‘A0 BPNJ2U] ' SINC JSNTJOL N0 PeINC 10 ‘pamaue] ‘pableyd S|epa)ell (e Jueseide) Seinby asey

~ "SJN0YO LD(De|j0D.
‘aujjuo auop aie ejdooH ¢ |eUBIaY 'sAUPISAQ %9~ | }isodep R ‘g9 .00 um "ou) 5 Bay
'SJNO}23Y3 |eNn}oe Lo paseq SISV L R . SR
Sre've IN LA XA Bay yiu
bswe  Tieesz fozize | L Zvieez  ielse , DT Lo
%0t 99 %L~ glvee 50802 age €96 765 2.9 652 969 oLL -oaq)
%6 0L %¢- rd:T44 oezee gOY 825 LS A 62. 8965 €89 "AON
%Z1 171 %6" 09052 £z8ee 0se G8s L4S G09 142 et szl 190
%ZL £l %9~ 1¥5E2 022 . EOF LS ¥¥9 S6L sel Zs8 €Tl "ydag
%zl 19 %6- €612 EELVT 80P L6t 059 £92 262 6r8 056 ysnbny
%EL 86 % 29442 99/92 8y o8y 189 158 900} 196 apo! Ainp
%2l Ji:] %0 ¥los2 G19GZ SOy 6% 74 168 68 286 088 aunr
%L1 6L A3Y | %6- LLIEE g901Z 20¥ 165 S5 ¥29 Z£9 X:72 veL few
%01 £8 62 60z  |ooee %,E" 16Eve 55982 oLy £29 146 959 62L 0€8 viL8 judy
%zt iy e 6682 [evoe %L~ LSEL2 2eese g8t 209 ¥829 i3 473 a9 €9/ yaew
%L1 62 9z 190z  |pBEE v,g- 09EEZ 96812 pep 509 802 28l St BEG 0zL ‘ged
%EL 9L 0g €222 |L90c %t £GHGE EPEPZ (K77 569 06 9zl fx A2 ive Zv9 ‘uer
sinoNys Aegiad sfeg ievol | seor W% 02 2ol ‘ung  jes ‘M4 'sumyl  Cpapp sentp “uopy
% 8L0Z | LLo2 8LOZ uonenaag Ajeq ebeleay
Ajuo sino-y28yo MUJJIS
8102

fueiqi o081q BOS{IEYD



_v06%8L  @ep'EbL
0zZe'y 881'8 Jaquiedeq
812'S 192'6 JaquanoN
9v0'9 G60'6 48qoJ0Q
2ll'S 9.8's lequeaydeg
65.'0 £96'6 }snbBny
#50'8 lev'ol Ajhp
zie's LLL'OL aunp
0ze's LoL'2 Aepy
9/2'2L 059'6 udy
LiL'g Zev'ol yolepw
£¥8'0 ¥02'6 Aieniqaq
08 £/8'0 21201 Aienuer
uaay yinoA )npy

SInoy93y) |ejoy - ueuniedaq Aq uone|nonD

_j.-f-i

%b. FBE. LG DAy

%S %¥E %19 | Jequadeq
%t %SE %19 | JaqieAoN
%E %6E %8S . leqojog
%V %8E %8S Jequisydeg
%S %8E %S ysnbny
%t %2y %bS Ainp
%P %EY %ES aunp
%S %6E %89S Aepy
%V %L %56 | ludy
%Y %2t %¥S Yol
%Y %Y %SG | Aenuqey
%¥ %LE %65 | Aenuer
ueay ynoA ynpy

mmﬂ:mEmn.._ - Jusuiuedag Aq uoneInaY

. £8E°L T Tl N I ~062'9 ESL°LL epr'ez | Bav qun
[S= 1965/9L 8LL'16) %% Sswer %er 628502 PLE 18T oj
| £00'1 BEV'EL %EE 86.'9 %49 100'v1L 150802 “ 990
v0LL 2E0'S) %LE SE6'0 %69 G6Z'GL 0£z'ee ‘AON
8EL'L 821'7lL %ZE 0se'L %89 £Lp'slt €282 | 120
'160'} SPZ'Sl %2E 286'9 %89 '690'Slt L¥0'Z2 ‘ydeg
|261°) 05851 %LE z59'2 %69 (180'L1L £E€L'VT ysnBny
6411 800'8) %82 825°2 %2ZL I8E2'61 99/'092 | Ainp
814 G62'02 %82 #05'9 %GL LLL'GL §10'6g esunp
pappe Aep j0 sAep ¢ 1seq Lop'L Geo'cl %LZ Sot'y %62 +0.2'91 690’12 fey
858°L 2I9'LL %EZ Zov's %LL €61'8) |ss9'ee udy
[1E8'L |SSE'6L %12 £ve's %62 1686'61 ‘zeg'se yssen
1969°L GP9'9L %EZ LLB'Y %L 526'01 1968'12 "qed
1 |68l 6¥y'8l %ET G85'S %ll 852'81 EVE'FZ ‘uer
waysis oz otz
el i asqumive Iayg 3e pasuo | [eys je peospp| 124D ¥ *® dO :2u 2 Q0 :ou)
| Jayjo pasno pamaual e S m.._._wm_ ‘i pPealio swej) - = i w_u N i B
T |peBIELD ¥ 19430 % WSSO | o j0s, | 18UD 18 PBALID [BYD Je padlD
stielieyo swia)l |9y swey| ||V

810Z uoje|ndi|g wey




ACTION
ITEMS






o1q fawpaioag pimog ‘fPIaN Sy

JUIUAOPUY T YY) PILAL0) MO[a( SUOIEUOP 31} IPajMoD] Py

00°0SLS :Suoneuo( [8lauds) [B)0 ],

00°00$ ‘18I0 qn§

398pnq {107 ) Ul Apeaafe AIE JEY) MO0[a( SUOHEUOP ) IZPI[MOWYIY

00°0SL.S I®I0L qus

00°05% 076'C86 10T°%L9 (fsanjoR]y J9jA 1 JO ATOWDJA UT) UONII[[OD U, 55040 euUUO( 7@ WIf
00°001$ 001°¢L6 0TI'vLY (PrY®IS 9o JO AJOWIA] U]) PAIRUBISSQ-UON  UOSIOPUSH BUUY % YUOM
00°005% 001°SL6 0TI'vLY (PrY=IS 9mo( Jo AI0WIA Uf) pajeuBisaq-uoN PI2HE)S 9t[saT] 7 Ialad
00°0S$ 001°¢L6 AR 75 (peyye1S 9mo( Jo AJOWSA U]) pareuBisaq-uoN zuaz A1ep
00°0S$ 001°CL6 0CI'¥L9 (A210)5 uea[ Jo AJOWS U]) pajeudisaq-uoN 1appoH auydeq

auryosuadxy - oul'] owoouf
398png A 8107 21} 0) SA3uURYd pus SUONBUOP JAqUuIddR( Jdadny
PARLISIY wonIAI0) 006°786
parLnsay 1ende) 006'086
pajarnsay Judwdinby 006°L96
PSR Supunuesdord 006'v88
P21211)S9Y [euopjoworg 006°088
1930eg pleog 610T ‘1 Arenuef
199§ 198 paeog Ateaqry

§993isNI] JO pieog
A1e1ql 10LYSI( eas[ay)

[# W) WONIY



1 Pl 1omeBh e S ML TR
By, aﬂi&ﬁn_r
_ ]

: I "™ s
Tats | i td 1ul§ _
I L 5 e = 1l _

1
- 2!
¥ |

oM

I._|___I—_-
. R =

- 1

.ﬂ#n._:lp ] q”____ g

e ¢ ' 5
Ty e
Al |- " W |1
|
]
-
]
——
10~
T I
M~ _
b I ke
il e
i
w -
Eti e

1 TTED Wi BN EiEeEr
= o _IMH

i oo vm i
l wh -

L Bt PR L



Action Item #2

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
January 15, 2019 Meeting

2019 Chelsea District Library Board Officers

Background:
Discussion on the presented officers for 2019 took place in December.

President: Susan Lackey
President-Elect: TJ Helfferich
Treasurer: Elizabeth Sensoli
Secretary: Anne Merkel

Anne Merkel, Board Secretary Date



-

AN L P

et



Action Item #3

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
January 15, 2019 Meeting

2019 Library Board Committees

Background:
Committees for 2019 are appointed by the board president. The president has historically

not chaired a committee due to their other responsibilities and the board treasurer is
always the chair of the Finance committee. The makeup of the board committees was
presented and discussed in December.

Anne Merkel, Board Secretary Date



TN LN

el | s W 23
e e



Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees
2019 Board Committees

Governance

Appendix #3
Approved: January 15, 2019

S0 = o @ o | Do
c6E 22 82| & |88
EPE OE| §E| SE | £EE
E5E 2EfE| BE BB
8PP0 a0 o o | 206
TJ Helfferich X Chair
Anne Merkel _ | Chair X
Gary Munce X Chair X
Elizabeth Sensoli ¥ X Chair
Charlie Taylor X X
Susan Lackey X X
Jan Carr X Chair

Anne Merkel, Board Secretary Date




e LT A

——
—

ol 9

gl =

rraaBG dnga € TS,

__I

..m_ mﬁ gt .
..1* o .ﬂ ..M_-.,..
& -
s
_ b
.
ﬂp_._ i u..‘v
__._ .
g i
|__._, _ ..s
..n_ :
. |1. _||.._...
.___ ! f n _
1_ .?.ﬂ_ __“u_.. § _-JM x:.....m
-“._-.l..-.._ J‘_.w_r_ v_.ur.
I _* _lﬂ, |".m._ _m”,*_ L !



DISCUSSION
ITEMS







Discussion Item #1

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
January 15, 2019 Meeting

Millage

Background:
The library’s current operating millage expires December, 2019, and the board has asked that the

millage be an ongoing discussion item as we move toward that all-important campaign.



EN e o o simsem 22218



Discussion Item #2

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
January 15, 2019 Board Meeting

Patron Appeal 2017-1

Background:
Update on Patron Appeal 2017-1 process and possible outcome.



LH

e ol i, L

R S P |
= B a ar

A ER R R e

- - _ ] "1_ : 1 1 oL iy



